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I DECLASSIFIED I 
Sf,f:RF.Tl/NOFORN 

Verbatim Jran$cript of CPmbatapt Sta!U!l RcYiew Tribunal Hl'.11rlng for ISN 100.l l 

RF.PORTFR: 

PRESIDENT: 

Rf'.COROER. 

RECORDLR. 

PRESIDFNT 

RF( 'ORDER· 

RFCORDFR 

REPORTER: 

PRl�SIDENT: 

RH'ORIJFR: 

OPENING 

On the recmd. 

Remain seated and rnme to order. Proceed, Recorder 

rhis I rihunal is heing conducted at 1320, 21 March 2007 on board U.S. 
Naval B· · • · 1 Ray, Cuhu The following personnel are presenl: 
('aptam (b)(6) United States Navy, Prc�.1dent 
Lieutcnanl lo one United Stak� Air Force, Memher 
Lieutenant Colonel (b) 6) Lnitcd Slates Marine Corps, Member 

, United �tatcs Navy, Personal 

OATH SESSION 1 

All Rise. 

lhe Rc.:nrder will br: sworn. l>n you. Lieutenant l ·in1mandcd(b)(6) I 
l{6E6[] �olemnly �wear to carry nut the duties as R'�corder assigned in this 

l'rihunal s11 help ynu (ipd'1 

I do. 

The Rcroncr will now be sworn. The Recmder w!ii adm1ms1cr the oath. 

!lo you. Gunnery Scrgcand{b)(6) I swear that �'nu will faithfully 
d1:1chargc your duttcs D-" nssigne<l in this Tribunal s• · help you God� 

! do. 

The Translator w!ll be sworn. 

Do you swear or affirm that you will foi1hfully perf· •rm the duties of 
rranslnlor in the case now in hearing, so help you (iod'1 

SE('IU'.THNOFORN 

15-L-1645/DOD/1 

lSN#IOOll 
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rn.At-:SLATOR I do. 

DECLASSIFIED 

�ECRF.T/fNOFORN 

PKFSIOE\ff: We will take a bricfrcccS,'> n()W in order lti bring t•1c Detainee inh' the room. 
Recorder, note the date and tirm�. 

RECORlWR l'hc time is 1 322 un 21March2007. This Tribuni!l is now in recess. 
[The Tribunal recessed at 1322. 21 March 2007. The members withdrew 
from the hcarin!l mom I 

RECORDER: All Rise. 

CONV§NING AUTHORITY 

[The Tribunal reconvened and the members entered the r<lllnt at l .128, on 21 
March 2007.I 

TRANSi ./\TOR· (TRA�SLATIO\' OF l\BOVlil. 

PRESIOr.\iT !'his ht•anng will come to order. You may be sca1...-d. 

TRANSi.ATOR: ITRA\'Sl.ATIO;o.; OF ABOVE1. 

PRESIDE'JT Mustafa 1\hmed 1\l Hawsawi, this Tribunal is con,cned hy order of the 
Director, Combutanl Sta1us Review Tribuni!IS undt.':r the provisions of his 

Order of 22 Ft:bnmry 2007. 

TRANSLATOR: ITRAl\Sl.ATION OF l\BOVE1. 

PRFSIDE�T: This Tribunal will determine whether Mwnafa Ahmed Al I lawsaw1 meets 
the criteria to be designated a.� un enemy comhat11111 against the United 
"!rntes w its coalition partners or otherwi�e meets t 'le criteria to be 
dcsiKtH1tcd a.� an enemy combatant. 

TRA?'-iSl.ATOR· (TIV\1'.SL1\TIO� OF ABOVE). 

OATH.SES§jON 2 

PRESIDENT: The members of this Tribunal shall now t>o: sworn. All ri�e. 

TRANSi.ATOR: crRA:-.:SLA TIO� OF f\IH)VE). 

SECRETNNOFORN 

15-L-1645/DOD/2 
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DECLASSIFIED 

SECRET/fNOFOR:N 

RECORDER: Dt1 you swear ur atlinn that you will faithfully perfonn your duties O..'\ a 
member of this Tribunal; that you will imparliully l'.xumine an<l inquire in1l) 
the matter now hcforc you according to your clms11cncc, and the laws and 
regulations provided; that you will make such lindinp,� of fact and 
conclusilms us urC' supported by the evidence prt:.o;;crncd; that in determining 
lhose facb, you will use your proft.'SSional km)wlc1!ge, besl 1udgmen1. and 
common sense; and that you will make such findirgs as arc appropriate 
according tn the hcst of your understanding of the 1 ulcs. regulations. and 
laws governing this proceeding, and guided by yol1r 1:oncep1 of justice so 
hL•lp you Ood'I 

TRANSLATOR: (lR/\:\SIAI IOI\ OF ABOVE} 

TR113t.JNAL. I do. 

TRANS LA r<m CIRANSLATION OF AB<Wn 

PRl�SIDENT: The Recorder will now administer the oath to the Personal lfoprcscntutive 

1R1\Nl'LA !OR. (I RA:--1�1.ATIOI' OF ABOVE). 

lffCOROER: !Jo you swear or affirm tha1 you will faithfully periorm the duties of 
Per�onol RcpreRt.'11ta1iw in this 'Tribunal so help ye11 (r\ld'1 

TRANSLATOR (TRANSl.ATI01' OF AHOVE). 

PERSONAi 

REPRESENTATJVE: I do 

PRESIDEJ\:T: Ynu may be seated. 

TRANSL!\ l'OR: . iTRAl\Sl.1\TlOl\ OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT: The R�·iwder. Rcnortcr. and Translator have pre\ kusly he(•n sworn 

TRA'l8LATOR: 1TRASSl.ATJON or ABOVF) 

PRl-.SIIJEN I 

EXPLANATION Of PROCEEDINGS 

�1ustnfa Ahmed Al l lawsaw1, you are hereby ad\'is<'d that the following 
applies Junng this hearing: 

�f:GRETlf-NOFORN 

15-L-1645/000/3 
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DECLASSIFIED 

fjf<:CRE"IWNOFOllN 

I"RANSLATOR: !'fKANSLA f'ION Of' ABOVE). 

Plff.SIDl:!NT: You may be present at all open sessions of the Tribunal. However. if you 
become disorderly. you will be removed from the hi.:aring, and the l'ribunal 
will continue to hear evidcnci.: in your absence. 

TRANSLATOR: 1TRANSLATION Of' ABOVE). 

PRl·.SIUENT: You may not be compelled to testify at this Tribun;1l. However, you may 
testify 1f you wish to do so. Y�lLir testimony can b�· under oath or unswom. 

TRANSLATOR. !TRANSl.ATJON OF ABOVE1. 

PRESIDENT: You may have the assistance of a Persona: Rcpresrntativc at the hearing. 
Your a:>signcJ Pcr!':l>11al Rcprcsentatiw is present 

TRANSL.I\. !'OR: tlHANSl.ATION Of' AHOVf'.J. 

PRESIDENT You may present cviucm:c to this Tribunal, mclud1ng the testimony of 
witnes�es who urc reasonably available anJ whose testimony is relevant to 
this hearing. You may question witnesses tcsti(vin,,: at the Trihunul. 

TRANSi.ATOR tTHANSLATION OF AHOVE) 

PRESIDENT· You muy examine document" or statement.'! offered 11110 i.:'idcnce olhcr than 
dnssifit!d informatiun. I fowevcr, certain documems may be partially 
maskcu for security reasons. 

THANSLATOR (TH.ANSLATION OF /\BOVl'.1 

Ptfr S!DENT: Mustafa Ahmed Al 1 law:mwi. Jo �ou understand lhts prm:e-;s'1 

TRANSLt\TOr<: CIHANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

l>FTArl\f.:E 
(thrnugh translator). Y cs 

PRfSlDENT Do you have any questions concerning the J'ribuna: process·.> 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DET/\INEE 
{through translator). No. 

SECRETlfNOFOUN 
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SECRETNNOl''OllN 

PRESENTATIQN Of UNCLA§§!FIEQ tNFORMATIQN 

PRFSIDENT Personal Representative, please provide the Tribunal with 1he Detainee 
Elccti<ln Funn. 

TRANSLATOR: (rH.A>;SLATION OF AAOVE). 

PERSONAL 
REPRESENT l\Tl\'E· 1 am handing the Tribunal the Octaincc Election l,.l)rm, which was 

pn:vim1sly marked as Fxhihit 1>-a. 

TRANSLA IOR (TRi\NSL/\TlON OF /\HOVF.J 

PRFSIDENT· The Tribunal ha.-; the [)ctairn.>c i:lcction Fonn marked as D-a tndicnting that 
the Detainee wishes 10 participale in the Tribunal <ind wnnt'i the assistance 
of the Personal Representative. 

IR.ANSlAI OR: (TR.i\�SLA I JON OF M�OVE). 

Dfl A l NH. 
(through trunslatwi: Ye�. 

RECORDER eRESENTS UNCLASSIFIEQ 

PRESIDE!" I :  Hecordt�r, please providl' tht• lrihunal with the un('assiticd evidence. 

TRANSLATOR: (fRJ\NSL/\TlON <W ABOVE). 

RECORDER. I am handing. the l'rihurml what has previously hct'.n marked as bxhibit K· I. 

the unclassified summary of the cviden1:e that relaks tu thi!l Dctaince's 
status as an enemy combatant. A translated copy pf this exhibit was 
provided to the Pwmnal Representative in advanct· of this hearing for 
presentation to the Detainee. !Documents presented to Triliunal] 

rRANSLATOR: l IRANSLATION Of- i\BOVFI. 

PRESIDENT Recorder. plcm;c reaJ the unclassified summary of;:videncc for the record. 
But before you proceed, let me remind you, Mustata Ahmed Al Hawsawi, 
that you must nN comment on the cvtdem:e at thi:; iimc. You will lie 
provided with an opportunity to pro\'idc comments shortly. Recorder. 
please proceed. 

TRANSLATOK: tTRi\NSLATION or AHOVF). 

SECRfffl/NOfi'ORN 

15-L-1645/DOD/5 
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Rf.CORDER 

DECLASSIFIED 

SF.f'RF.T/!NOFORN 

rhe following facts support the dc-tcm1ination thJt the- l/etaince is an 
enemy comhatant 

a. On the morning of I J September 2001. four airliners traveling over the 
I :nited States were hi_1acked. The flights hijackc-d were: American Airlines Flight 
I J, L'.nited Airlines Flight l 75, American Airlines Flighl 77. and United Airlmcs 
Flight 93. At approximately 8:46 a.m .. American Airlin�s Flight 11 crashed imo 
the North Tower of the World Trade Center, resulting il1 the collapse of the lower 
at approximately 10.25 am. At approximate!)· 9:05 a.m., llni1ed Airlines Flight 
J 75 crashed into the South Tower of the World Trade C �;nter. resulting in the 
collapse of the tower at approxunately 9:55 a.rn. At approximately 9:37 a.m., 
!\m�-rican Airlines Flight 77 crashed intu the southwest ·;ide of the Pentagon in 
Arlington, Virginia. Al approxirnatdy l 0.01 a.m .. Unikd Airlmes flight 93 
c:mshed in Stoney Creek Township. Pennsylvania. Thc�.c crashes and sub:.equent 
damage to the \l.,'orld Trude Center and the Pentagon rcH1ltcd in the deaths of 
2.972 per.sons in New York. Vtritinia. und Pcnnsylvanitt 

b. Accordmg to Uruted Arab Emirates Ocncral Pt ,,tal Authority record.�. the 
f>ctamcc opened a Post Ollkc Box, numhcr 19738, in Sharjah, United Arab 
Emiratci; on 24 .lune 2001. He opened the Post Office Box under the name 
Mustafa Ahmed Al-Hawsawi. date of birth 5 August 19118. His iii;ted his home 
address ns 103 Shaikh Sultan Bin Saqcr Street, Al·Buthtcna. Sharjah. t tnitcd 
Arnh Emirates. He hsted his mobile phone as 050-5209905. 

c. Recovered W c�tcm I 'nion rcec1pts show that ori 8 September .2001. 
"911 I hijacker" Mohamed /\tta sent 2.860 United States dollars from We�tcm 
1 Inion. Safoway Store, 14100 Baltimore Ave. I aurcl . \t1ryland. The funds were 
received h�· the Detainee al the Wall Street Exchange, D11ha1. I lnitcd :\r.ib 
1:.rniratc1o on Q September 2001 

ti Recovcrcd Western Fnion n:cctpts slww that 011 8 Septcmhcr 200 I .  
"9/ I I h1jal·kcr" Mohamed ,-\tla sent 5.000 United State:; dollars lrom \\\?stem 
Union, Food Uiw1t Store. 1009 Fairluwn St., Laurel. Maryland fhc funds were 
received by the lktaincc at the: Wall Stn..'CI Exchange. Sl,arjah. l'.nitcd Arab 
Emirates, on 10 September 2001. 

c. Reclwcred Western Union receipts show that or 9 September 200 I .  
"l/.' 1; h1.1uckcr'' Wttlccd Al·Shchri sent 5,000 l .lni tcd Stat:s dollars from \\.'cst<:m 
l '.nit>n J'ravcll'x #720�, Currency BoPth Room 2250, Lo;:an Airport, Boston. 
Mussachu..qctts The fonds w�'Te received by the 11etainel· at the Al-Ansari 

F)(l'hangc. Sharjah ttni1cd Arali Emirates nn 11 Septcmh·r 200 I 

Sf.CRJ<:Th'NOFOUN 

15-L-1645/000/6 
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DECLASSIFIED 

SECRF.T/INOFORN 

f. Recovered \Vestcrn Union receipts show that on 9 September 2001. "9.111 
hijark.�r" Marwan Al-Shchhi sent 5,000 Unitt'<i States dollars from Western 
Union Orcyhi1und Hus 'I crminal 110406, 700 Atluntic A\ c, BostL•n, Massachusett$. 
The funds were reeciv1..'tl hy the Detainee ul the Al-Ansun E1'ehange. Shurjah, 
t:nitcd Arab F.miratci> on 11 $1.'fltcmbcr 2001. 

u. "9' 11 hijacker" Mohammed Atta (Atta) sent thr Detainee a package with 
Fa'w.Oanihum�ad's :\utomatcd Teller Machine card a:1d checkbook. One 
ch�d was endorsed. hut not iilled in, and split frtim the . hcckbook. The Federal 
Fxprcs!i receipt for this package was recovered from a trtsh receptacle located at a 
hotel utilized by Atta. The receipt indicated that the puc.:;.,agc wa� sent to the 
Detainee's Pust Office bLix in SlmQah. Lnited Arab �·.mPatcs. 

h. On ! � Septcmhcr 2001. the Detutnce llcw fr<lm Duhai, United Arnb 
F.mirntes to Karachi. Pakistan viu Pakistan lnterm1tional <\itlines flight 212. 
according t\l Uni1cd Arub Emirates imrnigrntion records 

! . A handwritten 19 pa��c telephone and address bNlk was found in a laptop 
computer case ussuciatcd with the Detainee. The uddre�·; book contained contact 
information of numcrou.<1 al Qaida operatives. The document was disco"cred 
where a senil1r al Qaida operative was captured 

,i. A laptop computer hnrd-<lriw assncmtcd with the Detainee containt!J al 
Qaida expense reports from February 2002 to April 2007 

It. A laptop computer hard-drive :lSli�Jciatcd with th� Detainee contained 
detailed information for the families of al Qaida opcrathi'.S. 

I. /\ laptop computer hard-dnve lL'lSoemted with thr Detainee contained 
dt:lmle<l family infnrmation of22 Yemeni al Qaida opeta't\•es along with the 
•tat us of the operntlvcs. 

m. t\ laptop computer hurd-drivc associated with the Detainee contained al 
<).utda expenditure dutu from I January 2002 w JI Deccn.h��r 2002 

n. 1\ laptop computer hard-dnvc assL1ciuted with th•: Dc1aincc contained a 
h:;t ol al ()aida member� who were killed or wounded. 

o. A laptop computer hnrd·drivc associated with th� Detarncl: containc<l nl 
<)aida family alltnva.nce information from Novcmb<.'f 2GIL' to Oc1ober 2003. 

�ECRt:Th'NOFORN 

15-L-1645/000/7 

JSN#lOOll 
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Page 7 of2Q 



Case 1:15-cv-09317-AKH   Document 53-9   Filed 10/17/16   Page 8 of 75

DECLASSIFIED 

SECRETHNOFORN 

p. A l;1ptop computer hard-drive associ:ited with the Detainee contained 
Je1a1led al Q.tida expense reports from January 2002 to L>eccmber 2002. 

q. A laptop computer hard-drive associated with the Detainee contained 
dt·tailcd ul Qaida United States dollars fund serial account in!ormation from I 

January 2002 to IS May ::WO:'.. 

r. A laptop computer hard-dri\c associated with tlu� Detainee contained 
detailed al Qaida expense infom1atitrn through various i11..:oming and outgoing 
rupee, Furu, riyal and d1rhnm fund transactions for the pt>riod of I JanUU[)' 2002 
to J l December 200� 

TRANSLATOR: iTRANSl.ATION OF LNCLASSIFIED SUMMN{YJ. 

RECORDER. Sir. this concludes the summary ofundass1ficd en.knee 

TRANSLATOR· tTR/\NSLAI lON OF ABOVE) 

PRESIDENT: Very well. 

PRl'.SIDEN I': Personal Representative. does the IMainee have arv evidence to present to 
this Tribunal'? 

TR/\NSLA l'OR· (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PERSONAL 
REPRESEN !'ATIVF.: Yes. sir. I am h,mJing 10 the Trihunal \he follo\\,ng unclassified exhibit 

marked as exhibit D·b A copy of this exhibit has h:cn previously provided 
to the Rccord\.'r. l UllCUtnents presented to rcihunal i 

TRANSLATOR \TRANSLATION OF AHOVE\. 

PERSONAL 
REPRFSEN'I ATIVF.: I will read the Detainee·� oral !>tatmnent 

TRAl\SLATOR: (lRANSl.ATlUN OF t\BUVLJ. 

PERSONAi. 
REPRESENTATIVE .\nd hl' v.ill respond alter cuch point. 

l'H.ANSl.ATOR · (J'l{.,•\NSI.ATION OF .r\HOVF. \ 

Sl£CRETHNOFOH,N 

15-L-1645/000/8 

ISNl'IOOl 1 
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PERSONAL 
REPRESENTAT!VF: And at the end as desired. 

TRANSLATOR: <TRANSLATION OF ABOVI�) 

PRESIDENT: Pcr�ona! Rcprc�cntativl!, I \\ill pcnnit you to do that at the appropriate time. 

TRt,NSL/\TOR: (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE) 

PRESIDENT: Is there any other c:vidence? 

TH.ANSL..\TOR (TRANSLATION OF /\BOVE) 

PERSONAL 
REPRESFNT/1,TJVF No. �ir. 

TRANSLATOR: !TRANSi.A TION OF :\BOVE). 

PRESIDENT: I'm going to explain now certain of my rcasuns rer,1rdmg request made by 
the Dctamce for the production of evidence. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRAN�l.ATION OF ABOVr.J 

PRF.SIDF.NT. l du that for 1wn rca�lms. One, that you understand my dcci�ions. 

rRANSI. ATOR I rRANSl.ATION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT And twn. tha1 it mny he rcrnrded on tht• record. 

TRANSLATOR !TRANSLATION OF 1\HOVE). 

PRESIDENT The Detainee 111itial!y n:4ucsted the production of the l11ptop rcfon:n.:cd in 
the unclassified summary. 

TRANSLATOR. (fRANSI .ATION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT. lhe Detamcc 111dicntcd that he would be in a betH:r n11s1tion to explain lhe 
information in the unclassified )iumniary with the lllnt1)p. 

TRANSi.ATOR. (TRANSi.A TiO� OF ABOVE\. 

PRESIDENT: Especially the items mentioned in pamgrnph, pamgP!phs 3j thru 3r 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANS LA T!O'l OF ABOVE) 

st:cru:'fi/NOFORN 

15-L-1645/DOD/9 

ISNlllOOl l 
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SECRETtfNOFORI\ 

'J'RANSLA rOR: \\'hat letters plc11sc'1 

PRESIDENT: 3.i thru 3r. 

TR.ANSI.ATOR (TRANSl.ATIO\I OJ· ABOVl-:J. 

PRESIDENT: On Fchruary 22 2007, 

TRA\'SLl\TOR: ( f"RANSLA1 ION or ABOVE) 

PIU:SIDL·�NT: I determined that the laptop. spec1lkally the information on the laplOp. 
would he rekvnnt 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OJ- /\BOVE) 

l'RESIDEl\T: The gClvcmrncnt then undertook trying to locate llM infonnation. 

TRANSL!\ l'OR· (TRANSLATION OF 1\BOVF.). 

PRESIDbNT. It was located and with minimal redaction was prn"idcd to th� Detamcc. 

TRANSLATOR· ! l'RANSLATION OP ABOVE) 

PRESIDFN r I was advised that after the Detainee had the opporrunity to review that 
information. 

TRANSi.ATOR. ITRA?"Sl.ATIOI\' OJ- ;\ROVFI. 

PR!'.SIDE?\T: he did 1111t wish tu prcs1mt it It• the Trtbwutl 

TRANSLAIOR ( l"RANSLATION OJ· ABOVE1. 

PRJ:S[[)ENT: But would perhaps ad(lrl-ss the information tn his st.ltcmcnt to the Tribunal. 

TRANSLATOR. (TRANSLATION()!: ABOVE). 

DFL\INEI::: 
(through translator): I wou ld like for y1•u to repeat your last point. Please. 

PRESIDr�NT: rhat the mfonnn1wn WllS providl·<l 1t1 the Detainee. 

TRANSi.A TOH I IRA!\SLAlION 01- ABOVE) 

SECRJi:Tlfl.\IOFORN 
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DECLASSIFIED 

Pl� l·.SIDHNT 1\nd lhul the Dclain1:e is not going to offer that inf.'1rma1ion now to us in 
wri ttc:n fonn. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION Of· AHOVFl 

PRESIDENT; But he may speak to it somehow during his statcm .. nt. 

TRANSl.1\ fOR. (TRANSLATION OF ABOVEl. 

l)ETAJNEE 
(through trunslatorl: Yes. 

DETAINEE 
(through translator I r>id I say things. 

PRl.:SIDENT: You <l\ln't haVl· to speak to them 1f you don '1 want 10 But you may 

TRAN St ATOR (TRANSLATION OF AHOVl·'.:1. 

Dr·. l'AINH 
(thnmgh translaiorl Did I say these things in the past'.' 

PRFSTDENT No. Ifs my understanding that you have been givc.n this infonnation. And 
then you t:an talk about it 1 f y0u want to. 

TRANSi.ATOR: <TRANSLATION or J\flOVE). 

nETAINEE 
(through tran.�lator): Yes, I didn't rt'fusc I ask that the accusations or �vidcncc was presented 

against him .. 

PRESIDENT· Am 1 corrt'ct that you recciw till' mlormation you r;·qucsh:d. however .. 

TRANSi.ATOR. <TR/\NSI ATION OF t\BOVF.). 

IWl'AINl·:E 
(throu!,lh translmor) Yes 

PRESJOENl Do )OU bavc an) further quc:;lwn nhnul that infor!l'.iltion? 

TRANS!XrOR: <TR./\NSL.l\TION OF /\BOVE). 

DETAINEE 

(through translntor). Only what I have written d()wn 

!titCRET#NOFORN 

1 5-L- 1 645/DOD/11 

!SN 1110011 
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PRESIDENT. Very well. 

DECLASSIFIED 

........ "" .. �-· 'lJ ---- ..,... ....... 

PRFSrDENT Additionally the Detainee requested the produc1ion of a rhone book. 

IRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATIO� OF ABOVF). 

PRESJDENT: As referenced m paragraph 3L 

TRl\'ISl..-\TOR· (TRANSLATION UF ABOVE) 

PRESIDENT: That re1.juest was made ku<1wn to me last week by •he Perspnal 
Repre!'entative. 

TRANSLATOR: (lRA't\SL.A'llON m ABOVE!. 

PRESIDE�T. The Detainee stated he wanted to see this information. 

TRANSi.ATOR: t. TRA"SI.A TION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT: in the belief that 11 coulcl not he something he own1·d 

IHl\NSLATOR: (TRAf\'SLATION 01- ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT Hccuuse he didn ·1 know cm1ugh rcoplc tu fill a nindccn page phone. 

TRANSLATOR: ITRANSLA TION OI- /\HOVE) 

PRESIDENT: lktcmuning that the ph1rnc hook was relevant. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF AAOVE). 

PRFS!DENT: i;ince 11 wai; ml'ntioncd in the undassilied summa�. 

rRANSl.A roR· (TRANSLA l"IO:'>J OF .'\ROVE) 

PRESIDENT and the Detainee believccl that it wa<>n't his item. 

TRANSLATOR. <rn.ASSl.ATIO� OF AHOVEJ 

PREC\IDEN I 1t wa:.; arrnngl'd tl1 provide the Detainee with the ph,,nc hook for hi:; review. 

l'RA�SLATOR: (TRA'.'JSLATIO\J OF ABOVE). 

PRESLDENT: And I under�tand that, that ha-; happened. Is that Ct,rrcc1? 

!iEC'RF.TttNOFORN 

1 5-L-1 645/DOD/1 2 
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TRANSLATOR {TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

nf'.rt\INEE 
(thrtmgh trnnsl11tnr) Yrs. 

PRESIDE NI: And at this point the Detainee does not wish to produce that phone book to 
the Trihunal for its consideration. 

TRANSi .A TOR: CTR.ANSLAT!ON OF AHOVI:). 

PRESIDENT Is that cnrrert'.' Do you want us to s1..-e that phone l':nok'.1 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION Or ABOVE). 

l>ETAfNEl:. 
lthmugh translator): [)o they want to look at it or should I look it? 

PRESIDENT: ; want tn know ifynu have seen it? 

TRANSLATOR: tTR.·\N�l.ATION OF ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
(through translator) Ye� I saw it this momin!!. 

PRESIDENT: Do you want us to sec it'.' 111c Tribunal. 

rRANSL:\TOR: n'RANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DETAINJff 

(through translator): It doesn't makl· any difforl.'nce to me. 

PRESIDFNl Having provided the infonnation to the Detainee th•H he requested. 

TRANSLATOR: <TRANSLATION OF ABOYH 

r•R.ESIDC:NT· it's up 10 him 1f he 'd like us to rl'\'icw it. 

f'R,\NSLATOR. !TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT: If the Tribunal hclicvc� it need to sec these matcriuh, 

TRANSi ATOR: (TRANSLATION OF AHOYE1. 

PRESIDENT: we v.ill have them produced fur us 

SECRF.Tl/NOFORN 
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TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF A80VE}. 

PRESIDENT: f)(l �·ou undcrstand'1 

DET1\lNEI: 
(through translator) Ycs. 

PRl:SJDEN I: Ver} \lo't"ll. 

PR ESlDF.NT: Docs the Recorder have ill'iY further um:lass1 tied c\ �dcnte? 

l'RANSLATOR: (TRr\NSLAflON OF ABOVE). 

IU:CORDER· Mr. President, I have n(1 further unclassilicd cvidcric.:c for the Tribw1al. but I 
respei.:tfiilly reque't a clo�d rribunnl !!Cs.<:ion at an appropriate time to 
present classified evidence relevant lo this !)c1ainc1•'s status as an enemy 
combatant 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION Of ABOVE). 

PIU·.SIDl·.NT· Recorder, your request for a closed session 1s grant�d and will be taken up 
in due rnurse. 

fRJ\NSLA !OR: (TRANSLATION OF AIK>VEl. 

PR1:SIDENT: Do the: member� need additional time to rc\'icw tht unc.:lus�1ficd evidence? 

TRANSi.A !'OR: (I Ri\NSLAT!ON OF ABOVE\ 

MHv1Bl-:RS 'io, sir �o. sir. 

PRESIDENT. Musto fa Ahmed Al l law,aw1. you may now make • .m Mal �:atcment to the 
l'rihunal 11.nd you have the assistance of your Personal Representative in 
doing so. Do ynu \\ish to make an oral statement tu this Tribunal'> 

l'R../\NSLl\TOR: I l'RANSLATION OF Al30Vl�). 

DI'. I AINEE 
(through translator): Not an mul statement 

PRFSIDENT: Do you want your Personal Rcprcscntativcto read 1t\e statement that has 
hccn prepared for you? 

TRANSLATOR: ITR.ANSL/\ TION < >r Al30VE1. 

SECRET//NOFOHN 
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SECRF.THNOFORN 

DETAJNFF 
(throug,h translator): Yes. 

PRESIDE�T. Alright. You arc th.-c to commcnl on that statement if you desire to. 

TRANSL'\ TOR: (TRAJ\SI A Tl ON OF ,l\BOVEJ. 

DETAJNJ.:F 
(throug,h trnnslawn: Oood. 

PRESIDENT If you woul<l likc t\) take an oa1h. we would provictc one to you as well. 
understand you do r.ot wish to lnkc an oath. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSl . .A.Tl<)N OF ABOVE). 

DETAIN FE 
(through translator}: Y cs. l dt·, not wish to take ttn oath 

PRl�SIDENT: I understand. Personal Representative you may pr.1cccd. 

TRANSLATOR. (TRANSl./\TION OF /\AOVF) 

l,ERSONAL 
REPRESFNTATl\T Re�ponses lo the Unclassified Summary of Evi<.ienct'. for Combatant 

Status Review Tribunal for Mustafa Ahmed Al Hawsuw1 dated 21 March 
2007. Opening Rt.>mark�. The Detainee would hke the Tribunal to know 
the following information and take it into considt>ration concerning the 
laptop found in his possession when h¢ was arreMed. The Detainee states 
that he did not have any knowledge of some of the cuntcnt of the 
documents and files contained on the laptop and wants to emphasize that 
he has never seen sumi: of the inf<.lmiation listed .1gainst him in lhc 
I Jnclassi fied Summary of Evidence. The Dctainct· wants the Tribunal to 
understand the rca.'ion for this statement is the inlnrmation contained on 
the laptop was copied from several diffon:nt pcrs»nal computer hard 
drives located in a �afc hm.1.-;e ll1e Detainee and other people copied the 
personal computer hard drives to several laptops 111 order to mak\� it easier 
to transport the information. 

TRANSLATOR: ('fR,.\NSl.ATION 01· :\BOVE) 

PERSONAi. 
REPRESENTATIVE: In respon�c lo item h, the Detainee states that he '.lpened a post omcc h11" 

SECRET/fNOFOR:N 
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111 Sharjah. l.ln1tcd Arab Emiratt."> hut docs no! n·mcrnhcr any of the 
numbers listed in !he paragraph. 

I RANSl.ATOR. (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

J>F.RSONAL 
REl'RESENTA n \'I:. In response to item i. thc lklainec stiitcs that ht has ne\Cr seen the 

nineteen page tcleph<inc and addrl'Sti book 

TRANSi.ATOR· (TRA'iSLAllON m AHOVE) 

PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIV f:: In response to i1cm j. the Oelainee states that he docs n11t recall si..-cing 

thi� information before because 1hc Arabic ehara..:ters used on thL' 
dornment arc unclear and mixed up. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSL1\TIOJ\ Of ABOVE} 

PERSONAL 
RFPRESl'.NI /\ 11\'I·: In rt•spnnsl:' to iwrns o. m. p. and r. !he 1Jc1ainct· \\ants tn emphasize that 

he lus never seen !hi:; informollon before. 

rnANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVE: In response tn item I. the l>euiince states that he .Jid not write this 

document. Additionally, tht: Detainee states that '.he computer contained 
infom1ation about Yemeni familks hut he did nor knoµ. they were from al 
Qaida 

TRi\NSL.ATOR: (TRANSLATION OF AROVE). 

Pt:.RSONAJ 
REPRESf:NTAll\11·: In rl·�ponst' to item n. th<.' lkt;uncc states that th� laptop computer 

contained 111formation about all people who were killed or i11iured nnd not 
necessarily pClJplc from al Qaida. Furthermore. th: Dctaim:c states that the 
document was dcm11loadcd from the internet an<l .myonc who had new 
information was rvsponsibk· for updating the Jornmcnt. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLAI'ION OF ABOVE). 

PFRSUNAL 
REPRFSl:.N'L\ II\'!·· That h the end nfthc stntcnu:nt Sir. 

SECRI<:T//NO !'Oil'\ 
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TRANSLATOR: rTR A\ S LATI O� OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT: Mustafo Ahmed Al Hawsawi , is there anything yo:1 would to add Ill that 
�1utemcnt? 

TRANS LA TOR· r TRA 1\Sl  .ATlON OF AROVE\. 

DET.l\JNEE 
< through translatnr) �o. 

!'RESIDENT Did you undcr�tand earlier whi.•n l told ) OU did not huv1.· to muke stu1emcnt 
here today? 

TRANSLATOR: rTRANSL/\TIO>i OF ABOVE). 

OFTA I N EF 

( thmugh translator): Yes. 

PRESTDF.NT. /\re ym1 umlcr any pressure or durc.�s today to make a statement through 
ynur PcrSl1nal Reprcst•nw11vc·1 

TRA:'\�LA !'OR:  (TRANS!  Xl'IO'l Uf AlmVF) 

DETANEI '. 
I through translator): 'lo. 

PRESIDENT: Were those your words a11 read hy the Personal Representative';' 

TRANSLATOR: !TRANS LATION OF 1\1\CJV E'l. 

11ET A!NF.F 
Uhrough tra11sllllllf ) .  Ye�. 

PRESI DENT· Personal Reprei;ent11t1ve, rln y1.1u have question nx uw Detainee'? 

l'R.'\NSLAlOR: rTRA>JS l.ATfON OF ABOVEl. 

PERSONAi .  
l�EPRESE'lTi\TJVE: '.'in, sir. 

PRES IDL:N'I , Doc� tht• Rer.:ordl'T huvc any qucsti1>ns for the Dctai r1cc'.' 

TRA\ISLATOR: ITRA>\SLATION Of /\BOVE). 

S ECRETi/NOFORN 
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SECRETNNOFORN 

TRANS LATOR: crn.ANSLAl'ION or A BOVE). 

PRESIDENT: Do any of the Trihunal Memhcrs have questions f·>r tht· Detainee? 

l'RANS LATOR: (TRA NSL ATION OF ABO V E !. 

M EM BER S :  Yes. sir. Yes. sir 

TRANSL,'\ TOR.  (TRANSLA rlON OF ABOV l-' 1. 

PRESIDENT: Very well. You may prm:cctl. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF 1\UOV E ) .  

MEMRER: Did you receive the four Western Union wire tramkrs mentioned in  the 
um:lassi lied summary'? 

TRANSLATOR: ' Cl RANSLATION OF i\ HOVE) 

OETA.[1';EF. 
( through 11-.inslatorl: Y es. 

MEMBER: From Mnhamml'd Alla and Walccd A l·Shehri? 

TKA N S L /\  roR ·  (TRANSLATI ON OF ABOV E).  

l H: IA I N H-. 

( through translator .1 Y cs 

MEMBER: How did you kntm thcm'I 

TR ANSLATOR .  ( TRANSLATION OF A BOVE). 

Dl�TAI:-< H E  
( through trnn$]ator): D y  communicating w1U1 thcm. t-.fohammed Atta c.illcd me he!i.m: I 

received these receipts. There wa� somc t'Ommunkations bctwccn us. 

M EMBER· N<•w, what did you do with the money after you re1 1•1vl�d 1 1  from 
Mohammed Atta and \Vale1.-<l Al-Shehri':' 

TRANSLA I< >R .  <TRANSLATION Or AHOVEl 

DFTt\ ll\'EE 

Sf<:CRET//NOl•'ORN 
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1.._-. ... . ._.. .. - - - ·  

( through translator): I put : t  m my hank account in United Arah Emirmcs Only, I did not do 
anyth ing else with it. 

\.1 EMBER : Why did you fly to Pakis1an on September I \ , 20(; ! , 

TRANSi ATO R :  (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
(through trnnslator r On September 1 1 . l knew there was an tlperation. So. I was wld to go and 

tl1 return hack to Paki�tan. 

M E1'v1BER : \\'ho told you to go hack to Pakistan? 

TRANSLJ\ J'OR · (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DFTA l � Ef-
(through translllll>fr Ramzi bin al-Sh1bh. He suggested 10 me that I sh1)uld go back 10 Pakistan. 

And. I ask Khalid Sheikl1 M uhammad and he told me to g(l rr.ick now. 

MEMBER. When you were 1n  Paki.�tan Did you ever meet w11h Khalid Sheikh 
\1uhammad or Raim�i bin aJ.Shihh? 

TRANSLATOR : !TRAN!->LATION OF AHOVE). 

DETAINEE 
(through translawr ): Yes. I huvc met Ran17.i 

M EMBER: Did you ever travel to Afnhani�lan'' 

rRANS l .t\TOR: (TRANSLATION OF .<\ROVE). 

�JETAINEE 
(through tra11slator) Yes 

MF.!l.-1BER: How l1•11g? And, when were }'tlU there:• 

TRANSLATO R :  ( TRANSLATION OF ABOVE) .  

DEi Al'.'ffh 
(through translator): I stayed in Pakistan. Afghanistan f1>r a perwd of n hc months 

MEMBER: When you were in Afghanistan. did you ever meet with L1sama bin Laden. 

Dr. Ayman Al-Zawahiri or Khalid Sheikh Muhammad'' 

SECRF.TNNOFORN-
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TRANSLA W R :  (TRAl\SLATION O F  ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
( through translator ) Ye�. 

:0.·1 EMBER Did ynu ever attend any al Qaeda training camps iu Afghanistan'! 

TRA�Sl.ATOR ( lllJ\NSLA llON UF A BOV E >  

OFTAIN EE 
( through translator) Yes. 

MEMBER lJi<l you tram Al  Farouk'' 

lRANSl.A fOR: 1TRANS LATION OF ,\BOYi'.). 

DETA IN F E  
( through tmnslator) Ye�. 

M EMBER· Did yuu havt: any contact or correspondence \\ i th �eptemher 1 1  hijackers 
he fore September 1 1 . :mo I '?  

1 RANSLATOR {TRANSLATION Of ABOVE> .  

DETAINEE 
( through translator) ·  Yes. 

MEM BER · lfso. what was the nature of that contact or corrc!ip on<lcnct:'' 

TRANSLATOR· tTRA N S LATlON OF ABO\'Fl 

DlffAINEE 

( through translator): I have met four of them in the United Arah Emirat'.:�. And, I had a 
communit:ation with Mohammed Atta. 

MEMHER:  Did you v,; ire traMfcr muncy to them prior lo Scplt:mhcr 1 1 . 200 1 ' ' 

TRANSi .ATOR (I RANSLATION OF A BOVE). 

DE l'AINEE 
( through translator ) .  So. 

MEl\.1 B E R .  D i <l  you km m  ubou1 the September 1 1 . 200 l uttuc; k , hcforc they occurred'! 

SECRF.Th'NOFORN 
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SECRET/INOFORN 

TRANS LATO R: (TRANSL ATION OF ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
( through trnnsl<Hm): I knew i t  on the night ofSeptcmhcr I l .  200 1 . 

MEMHER: Did you ever use 1hc lupl\1p compulcr that ' s menti· in in the unclassified 
summary'.' 

TRANSL/\ l'OR (TR ANS LATION OF ABOVl�l. 

DETAii' EE 
( through translat�)r): Yes 

\.1FMBER : No more questii.ms. 

TRANSLATOR: (TlV\NSLATlON OF ABOVE) 

PRESIDl\NT: Okay. Thank yQu. 

M EMBER; Wh) did the three memhcrs send you those Westcrq Union telegram" of 
ubout lwcnty thousand dollars'.' 

TRANSLATOR: <TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

OETAINF.f: 
( through tran:;latm )  I don 't  kn�1w the rcuson why. 

MEMBER: I lad you received previous Western L:nion telegraphs (1f similar amountli of 
money or any amowlls of money from those mcmhl�rs preyious to that day'? 

l'RANSLATOR. (1'RANSL1\TION OF ABOVE') 

DH/\INEE 
(t!u(1ugh translator,). No. 

M f.MBER: An.· �·ou an al QaiJa member� 

T Rt\NSLATOR: iTRANSLATION OF ABOVE) 

DETAINEE 
(through translator): No. 

SJX'RKJ'/fNOl•ORN 
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:'\1EMBER: If not, why do you haw so many associations with al Qa1da members'' 

t Rt\NSLATOR:  (lRAl'\ S LA TIO:-.: OF ABOV E).  

DETATNEF. 
! lhrough tran:;latorJ I hdp all the Jihadisls. 

\ilEM BER: No further questions, sir. 

TRANSLAI O R :  (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PRFS I DbNT. Have you sworn Jihad'? Arc you a Jihadist'' 

TRANSLATOR: Cl RAN SL/\TION OF ABOVJ: 1. 

DETAINEE 
(through translator ) No. I have never token an oath 1�1 he o Jihadist. 

PRESI DENT· And, you said you arc nol a member of al Qaida? 

TRANSLATOR: ITRANSl .ATU >N OF ABOVE) .  

PRESI DF.1'T: So you haw never sworn al lcg1ancc to Usnmn bin ; .aden'? 

TR/\NSLA roR :  < TRANSLATION OF  A HOVE1. 

DETA INEE 
( through translator) :  No. 

PRFSIDEN' t : l lavc you met him'1 

TRANSL/\ TOR ·  (TR/\NSLA TION O F  AHOV F).  

DETAINEE 
( through translator) Yi:s 

PllESJnEN l :  l low many times? 

TRAN SLATOR: (( H.Al'\SL. ATION OF AAOVEJ. 

D ETA !NF.F 
(through translator ) :  I 'm not sure. Ah0ut four or ti vi.: times. 

SECRET/fNO:HJ llN 
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PR HSI DENT When was the first time, approximately '� 

TRANSLATOR:  (TRt'\NSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DFTA!NH' 
1 1hrough translator) I n  the $ccond hal f nf tht• year 2000 

PRESIDENT· And. when was the last tune )OU saw him'' 

TH.1\NSL/\ !'OR (TH.1\NS LATION Of :\BOVF"l. 

DE 1'1\fNFF 
(thmup.h translator) i\ppmximutel) at the end l1f Scptcmbcr 200 1 . 

PRFSI OENT. And. wa:; th;:il in P11k istan or Afghanistan .' 

rRANSLt\TOR: CTRA�SLATION OF ABOVE'>. 

DFTAINEF 
(through trunslator ) It was i n  Afghanis1an. 

PRFSIDENT: You mention that :rou were in Afghnnistan for some time following 
September 1 l 

·m.t\NSLATOR· (TRANSLATION Of AROVE). 

DFI AIN EI.; 
( lhrough 1ranslalnrl :  Yes. 

PR ES IDENT: Were you nsststing thl' Jihadist at that time .) 

DFTAINH. 
( through translator): Yes. 

PRESfOENT. Did you carry and u:;c a wcapmi'.1 

TRANSLATOR :  !TRANSLt\TJ<)t-i OF A lillVF.) 

DET1\INEE 
(through translator) :  Yes. 

PRESrDENT: And, the .lihadii;t were lighting against the US Forces at the time" 

TRAt->iSLATOR: !TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

1 5-L-1 645/DOD/23 
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DETA INEE 
( through translator ) :  When I was i n  Afghamstan there no American lbrn:s . l'hcrc were no 

American forces in Afghanistan 

PRESIDENT: So. who were the lihadist fighting against'' 

rR.ANSl .ATOR . (TRANSl .ATION OF AHOVF). 

DETA l1'0FE 
(through translator)· There was no one at the time . The people were ju'>t m:ttng as guards. They 

were ready and prep:1rcd to rebel and attack if it ClC•. urrcd. 

PRESIDENT: And y1'U were there assisting or helping that? 

Tlv\NSLAJ'ClR · (TRA!'JSl .ATION OF /\ROVE).  

DFTAINEE 
(through translator): Yl·� 

?RESI DEN I Whcrl' were you capturcJ'1 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSi A TION Or AAOVE} 

UETAI N EF 
\ through translator) In the c ity of Rawalpindi in Pakistan 

l'RFSI Dr.NT· And. how did that happen'.' 

TRANSLATOR: (TR ANS IA IION Of ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
! through translator): l was l iving in huusc by myself and about ntnc PM . Khal id Sheikh 

Muhammad came Hl me in the evening. And. abom tw1' AM in the moming 
the Pakistani came and tht:y arrested 11s Woultl Yl'L l ikl' more detail!> or 
!hat 's enough'/ 

PRESIDENT: Y ou can explain what happen. 

f'RANS l.ATOR· t TR.ANS l . ATION OF ABOV E >. 

DETAIN EE 

(thrc>ugh translator): He has no more dl'tails but if you have questions ubnut other matters. I le is 
rc-ady to answer them . 

S£CRETNNOrORrii 
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PRESIDENT: Would you describe your meetings with Usamtl bw Laden. The nature of 
those. what did you discuss'? \\i'hat was that about ·. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF ,\HOVE\. 

OETAl:\H 
(through translator). The last time I rnet with \W had like a limited mctting. But in the 

beginning I bas1cully I $UW him in the guest hoU.<;Ci. or during the holiday 
season. He was abio present al the t ime. 

PRESIDENT: \Vould you discuss al Qaida operations or military .1peratiuns w ith him'> 

TRANSL.t..TOR · (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DETAlNFF 
(through translator)· No. 

PR FSHH,.l°'ff '. You said that you went, I hclic\•e it was to Pakistan on around the time 
September 1 1 7 

TRANSLATO R :  (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

DF.TATNf�I: 
( through tran,lator ) ·  Ye� 

PRESIDENT: An<l you \\ere awme of the uttm;b lhat night? 

DETA INbE 

( through franslator l :  Yes. 

PRESIDENT: But yLrn hnd bt:cn wntul't with Ramzi bin al ·Shibh ;ind Khalid Shei kh 
Muhammud talking ubt)Ut those events before they happened'? Would 
explain tlm: for me'! 

TR,\NSLATOR · t TRi\NSl.i\TION OF ,\BOVh). 

DFIAJNEE 
(through translutM) :  On the I O'h of September, I met Ramzi bin al-Shibh m l !nitci..I Arnb 

Fmiratcs. I le lold me that next night there would ht· an l!pcration and 
therefore I should go back tn Pnkii;tan So. I called Khalid Sheikh 
Muhammad and he told me to go buck . And Rumzi bin al·Shibh in the 
morning of the 1 ! •h. he traveled to Pakistan. And I :ctt on Scptembcr 1 1  to 
Pakistan. And on the l ih of September. we met at the airport in Pakistan. 
:\nd we entered Afghanistan From therc. 

SECR:ET/fNOFOltl'i 
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PRESIDFN I': Why d id you have to leave 1.:AE'' Because of what Ramzi told you'.1 

TRANSLATOR· tTRAN S LATlO� OF l\AO V F ). 

DfTAIN E E  

( through translator)· Ramli told me thal the next day there would be an  •.>pcrution And I told 
him 1 would he a\:llc to move to any hotel or any other city within Unikd 
Arah Emiri:lll'S. For about a week or two until things quieted down. And, 
then I can go back to my apartment. He tuld me yt••I  huvc to return .  Then I 
spoke lL' KhaliJ Sheikh Muhammad and he told mt: to return. 

P R l · S lDF.\: I .  What I Jon 't  under�land. 1s why did �ou have to gc: out of town i f :- ou had 
nothing tu du with the Si::ptcmhcr 1 1 1 hombings'! 

TRAN SLATOR.  (T RAJ\ SLAT!Ot\ OF A BOVE 1. 

DETA INEE 

(through translator): Ramzi told me to go back. 1 don · 1  want to go bad I told Ramzi that I 
could stuy at the hotel for about a week or two. Th··n back to my apanmcnt 
Hut he! tuld me, no, you have to gti back. 

PRf;.SIDE:-.JT: Okay. Any further questions in light of mine? 

MEMBER: Ju�t one more yucstion sir .  

TRANSLATOR. t TRAl'\ SLATION OF ABOVE ). 

M EMBER: Khalid Sheikh M uhammad and Ramzi bin al·Shibh were tJ1i:y your bosses'' 

TRAN SLA l'O R  !TRANS LATION OF AkOVE) 

DETAINH 
( through translator): No. 

ME\1BER One addition que�ti(m sir 

TRANSLATOR:  (lRANS L1\TIO\ UF ABOVE>. 

MEMBf.' R .  \'ou found out on the 1 0'� of Sc:ptcmbcr there would be an operation. 

l'R1\NSLATOR: I rRAN"l LATION OF ABOVE). 

MEMRFR: On the I I th of September you flev. back and heard ot the attac ks in �t:w 
York Ctty and Pentagtm. 

SECRET!INOFOUN 
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DECLASSIFIED 

SEC'RETl/NOl'ORN 

TRANS! ATOR:  \TRANSl. /\TION Of i\BOYE l. 

MEMBER: What was your n:ac1ion when realized that you were part of that operation'? 

TRAN S i . ATOR :  (TRANSLATION OF ABOVEl 

DE rAINEE 
( through translntor): In the beginning I was surprised by the si1.c of the ·ipcration. I t  was rnostl) 

a surprise to me. 

MEMBER: No more question� sir. 

TRANSLATOR : tTRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDENT:  Thunk. you. 

PRE$1DENT: Mustafa Ahmed !\ I  Hawsa\� i 1� there anything else vou would like to add'! 

rRAN�l.A I O R :  tTRANSl .ATlON O F  ABOVE). 

DETAINEE 
(through translator! No. 

CALLING 01'' WITNESSES 

PRESIDENT We will now allow for the calling of witnesses. A l '  witnesses called before 

this Trihunal may be questioned by the Detainee, the Personal 
Representative. th!! Recorder, and the Trihunal Merlhers. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

PR&�IDENT. Doc:; the Rl-corc.ler h1wc any witnesses to present'! 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSJ.ATlON OF ABOVE). 

RECORDER: Nl1. str. 

TRANSLATOR: CTRANS l.1\TION OF ABOYF.l. 

PRES IDENT: From the Detainee Elec1ion form provided to the lnhunnl 1:arlier, I note 
that the Detainee has nor rcqucstl-d the presence of any witnesses. 

TRANSLATOR:  <TRANSi ./\ TION OF AAOVE\. 

SECRET!INOFORN 
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DECLASSIFIED 

DETAINEE 
( through tmni;lutm ) Y t.� 

PR ESIDl·:NT: Mustafa Ahmed Al l faw�a\\i, thi-; concludes the pr1�scntat1on of undussi fied 
cvidt'm:c to the Trihunal We arc about to concludr the unclassilicd portion 
of this hearing Oo you wish to now make any lin<tl i;tatemcm to the 
Tribunal? 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF AROVE). 

OETA INEE 
( through translator ) .  No 

CLOSING UNCLASSIFIED SESSION 

PRESllJENT: All unclassified evidence having been provided Lo : he  Trihunal, thi� 
concludes the open tribunal session. 

TRANSLATOH.:  1TRAN5LATION OF AAOVE) 

PRESIDENT: Mustafa Ahmed Al llawsawi, you shall be notified of the Tribunal decision 
upon completion of the review of these proceeding' by the Combatant 
Status Re\'iew Tribw1al convening authority in \\la,hington. D.C'. 

TRANSLATOR: <TRANSLATIO� OF Al30VE) 

PRESIDENT: If  the ldbunal determines Lhat you should not be c.assified us an enemy 
combatant., you will be released to your home countf)' as soon as 
arrangements can he made. 

TRAN SLATOR: ITRANSLATIO!'-< OF ABOVI�). 

PR ESI OEN I'. I f. however, the Trihunal determines your classifo:ation as an L"Tlemy 
combatant, yuu muy be d igiblc for an Administrat1 vc Review Board hearing 
at a titturc date 

TRANSLATO R :  !TRA N S LATION OF ABOVEJ.  

PRESIDENT: The Adrninistrativt: Review Board will make an asl>cssmcnt of whether there 
b continUt:d reason to hel ievc that you poi:c a thrca� to the United States or 
its coalition partners in the ongoing amu:d conflict .1guinst terrorist 
orguni1.<1tions such as al Qat:da and its affil iates and �upporters or whether 
there arc other factors bcnring upon the need for continued detention. 

SECREn'INOFORN 
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DECLASSIFIED 

TRANSi .ATOR:  (TRAN S i  .ATION OF ABOVE). 

PRESIDP.NT: You wil l  have the opportunity to be heard and to present relevant 
information to the Administrative Review Board. You can present 
information from your family and friends thut might help ;.nu at that Hoard. 
You arc cnC{)Uragcd to contact them as sonn as po�>ible ti) hcgin to gather 
in fonnatwn that may help ynu. 

TR ANSLATOR: <TRANSLATION OF t\BOVE). 

PRESIDENT A mil itary of!h:er will he assigned at a later date to ;1ssist you in the 
Administrative Review Board prnces:;. 

TRANSLATOR· (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE). 

ADJQURN OPEN SESSION 

PRESIDENT: The open session of this Tribunal hearing ill adjourned. 

TRANSLATOR: /TRAN SLATION OF AIU>VE). 

RECORDER: Th" u mc is 1 429 on 2 1  March 2007. 

rR1\NSl. /\TOR (TRANSLATION OF ABOVF). 

RECORDER: All Rise. 

REPORTER: Off the Record. 

[The Tribunal withdrew from the hearing room ! 

AUTHsNTICATIQN 

I i;crtify the material ..:ontaincd in this tr4ni;crip1 is a true and ai:curatc vnhatim rendering of the 
testi mony and Engh�h langu<1ge translation of Dctainec 's wur<ls given clurin the open session of 
the Combatant St111us Review lribunal of ISN I (b)(6) {b (6) 

• CAPT .L\GC 1 :sN 

Si<:CRET/fNOFOR-N 
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Verb!thn Transcript of Combatl!nt StJ!tus R£view Tribunal Heanng for ISN 1 00 1 8  

OPENING 

REPORTER: On the record. 

PRESIDENT· 

RECOR!)ER: 

Remain seated and come to order. Please proceed, Recorder. 

IU'.'.CORl>ER: All R ise. 

OATH SESSION 1 

Naval 

· PR ESIDENT: The Recorder will be swom Oo you, Mnjod(b)(6) I $olcmnly swear lo carry 
out the duties ns Rccnrder assigned in this Tribunal so hl' IP you God? 

RFCORDER: I do. 

P RESIDE!'-:'! : rhe Reporter will now be sworn. The Recorder will adm111istcr the oath. 

: RFCORDER '. Do you, Gunnery Scrgeand(b)(6} I. swear that you will faithfully discharge 
y()ur duties as assigned in thhi Tribunal so help you God" 

REPORTt:R I do. 

1 PRESIDE!'>JT: The ·1 ranslator will now he sworn. 

• RECORDER :  Oo you sweur or affirm chat you will faithfully perform the duties o f  Translator in! 
the case now in hearing, so help you Clod" I 

TRA'.'JSLATOR: I d<' 
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PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER: 

RECORDER: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAI!'EE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAfNEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

We will take a brief recess now in order to bring the Dc1111nce into the room. 
Recorder, note the date and time. 

The time is 1 330 on JO March 2007. We arc now in recess. All rise. 
!The Trihunal recessed at 1 330. 30 March 2007. The members withdrew from the 
hearing room.] 

CONVENtNc;! AUTHORITY 

All R ise. 
JThe Tribunal reconvened and the members entered the r'iom at 1 3 35,  on 30 
March 2007. j  

This hearing wi l l  come to order. You may be seated. 

Before we proceed. Amniar al Baluchi, l understand that you speak and 
understand the English language. Is that correct? 

Yes. That is correct: 

We have present a Translator. who can assist you. Ir yoi; don 't understand any of 
the proceedings going on, we will pause to get a translation for you. Do 
understand'? 

Sure. 

If at anytime you dlm't understand what is happening plc;1�e indicate that to me or 
the Transla1or and we will  provide a translation 

I will. 

Thank you. 

This Tribunal is convened by order of the Director, Comhatan1 Status Review 
Tribunals under the provision� of his Order of 22 February 2007.  

This Tribunal will determine whether Ammar al  Buluchi meets the criteria to be 
designated as an enemy combatant against the United State� nr its coalition 
partners or otherwise meets the criteria to be designated a:. an enemy combatant. 

QATH SESStQN 2 

The members of this Tribunal shall now be sworn. All ri·;;e 
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RECORDER: 

TRIBl !N/\1 . :  

PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER:  

Do you swear o r  nffinn that you will  faithfully perfonn your duties as a member 
of this Tribunal; that you will impartially, examine, inquire into the matter now 
before you according to your conscience. and the laws anJ regulations provided; 
thnt you will make such findings of fact and conclusions as are supported by the 
evidence presented; that in determining those facts, you will use your professional 
knowledge. best .1udgment. and common sense; and that ) OU will make such 
findings as arc appropriate accofding to the best of your undel"Standing of the 
rules, regulations, and laws governing this proceeding, and guided by your 
concept of justice so help you God? 

I do. 

The Recorder will now allrninister the oath to the Personal Representative. 

Do you affirm that you will faithfully perfonn the duties 1.1f Personal 

Representative in this fribunal? 

PERSONAL 

REPRESENTATIVE: I do. 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESiDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDEN'I : 

PREStnF.NT: 

Please be seated. 

·1 he Rccortler, Reporter, anti Translator have previously bt."f!n sworn. 

EXPLANATION OF PROCEEDINGS 

Ammar al Baluchi. you are hereby advised that the following applies during this 
hearing: 

You may be present at all open sessions of the Tribunal. However, if you become 
disorderly, you will be removed from the hearing, and th�· Tribunal will continue 
lQ hear evidence in your abse.nce. 

You muy not lie compelh:d to tcstit)· at this Tribunal. lfowcvcr, you may testify if 
you wish to do so. Your testimony can be under oath or unswom. 

You ma)' haw the a.ss1stance ofa Personal Representative at the hearing. Your 
assigned Personal Representative is present. 

You may present evidence to this Tribunal, including the testimony of witnesses 
who are reasonably available nnd whose testimony is rckvant 10 t11is hearing. 
You may question witnesses testifying at the Tribunal. 
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PRESIDENT: 

PRESI DENT: 

DET!\!NEE: 

PRESHlENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT; 

PERSONAL 

You mav examinc documents or statements olfored into evidence other than 
classified information. However. certain documcnts ma' be panmlly masked for 
security reasons. 

Ammnr al Baluchi. do you understand this process? 

Yes. I do. 

On you haVl' uny que:1ti11n� concerning the Tribunal prou:ss'! 

Not so for 

Alrii;ht. 

PRESENTATION OF UNC\.ASS1FIEQ 1NFORMArJo� 

Pcnmnal Rcpruscntntive, rlcusc provide the Trihunnl with the Dcuiinee Election 
Form. 

REPRESENT AT!Vf.: Sir. I am handing the Tribunal Exhibit D-n labeled tht Detainee Election Fonn. 

PRESIDENT: Thank you. ! Documents presented to Trihunull 

PERSONA!. 
REPRES!:'..�T A Tl VE: At this time. I would also like to provide a pen to the I >etaim:e. 

PRESIDENT: 

PR ESITlFNT· 

PRESI DENT: 

RECORDER :  

You may. 

The Tribunal has received Exhibil TJ.a. lndicatiug that tht) Detainee wishes to 
participate in the Tribunal and wants the assistance of th1'. Personal 
Rcpresentathc.  

RECORDER PRESENTS UNCLASSIFtEO 

Recorder, please provide the Tribunal with the unelassilfod evidence. 

I am handing the Tribunal what has ptcv1ously been marked as EKhibit R · I ,  the 
unc lasslficd summary of the evidence that relates to this Detaincc's status us an 
enemy combatant. A translated copy of this exhibit was rrovideu 10 the Personal 
Representative in advlUlce of this hearing for presentation to the Detainee. 
l Dt)curnents presented to Tribunal] 
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PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER: 

Recorc.lcr, please rcac.I the unclassified summary of evidence for the record. 
However before you proceed. let me remind the Detainee that he must not 
comment at th11' hme. The Detainee v.1ll l>c providc:d with an opportunity shortly 
to provide any comments. Recorder. please proceed . 

The following facts �upport the ileti:rmination that the 0l':aincc is an enemy 
comhatant 

a. On the morning of l I September 2001 ,  four airliners traveling over the United 
States were hijackc<l. The flights hijacked were: American Airlines Flight 1 1 . United 
Airlines Flight 1 75. American Airlines Flight 77, and Un ited Airline:> Flight 93 .  At 
approximately 8:46 a.m., American Airlines Flight 1 1  crashed into the North Tower of 
the World Trade Cenlt:r, resulting in the collapse of the tower ut approximately 1 0:25 
a.m . At approximately 9:05 a.m., United Airlines Flight 1 75 crashed into the South 
rower of the World Trade Center, resulting in the col lapse of the tower at 
approximately 9:55 a.m. At npproximately 9:37 a.m .. American Airlines Flight 77 
crashed into the southwest side of the Pentagon in Arlington. \'irginia. At 
approximately I O:OJ n.m . .  Unitrd Airlines Flight 93 crashed ir: Stoney Creek 
Township. Penn�ylvania. These crashes and subsi..-quent damal!c to the World Trade 
Center and the Pentagon resulted in the deaths of2,972 pcrsotb m Jl.:cw York, Virginio. 
and Pc1msylvania. 

b. On or about I 0 October 1 Q98, the IJetaim:c opened a hank uccount at the Emirates 
Bank International. The Detainee provided a Pakistani passport with number r:9 l J 562 
as idemification. The Dctaincc's pn.�port listed the name of thi· bearer as "Mr. Ali. son 
of Mr. Ahdul Aziz Ali.'' (Mr Ali). The Detainee provided. "MEC 1 .td Post Ofiice 

f!ox 1 6958. Jcbel i\li ,  Dubai," as his address 

c. On ur nht.iut 8 August 2000. the Detainee opened a bank ncwunt at the Dubai 
Islamic Bank. The Detainee provided a Pakistani passport with number £91 1562 as 
idcnt1lkatwn. The Uctaincc's passport listed the name uf the !·carer ai. "Mr. Ah, son of 
Mr. Abdul A:riz Ali" .  The account il•icumcnts listed the Octainec's phone number as 
0506745ti5 I .  

d. On or about I & April 2000, a person named Ali. sent SOOO l nitcd States dol lars from 
the Wall Street Exchange (\.'Otre in L>ubai, l !nitcd Arab Emirates to Adel Rafeca. Ali 
listed the Post Office Box and phone number utilized by rlw Dcte1i11el' The 
identification card of the sender of the money, photocopied by i hc Wall Street 
Exchange Centre, further identified the sender as Mr Ali. a computer tt•chniciun of 
Pakistani nationality with the passport numhcr £9 I 1562. 

1 5-L-1 645/DOD/34 

ISN # 1 00 1 8 
Enclosure ( 3 )  
eag!! 5 nf 37 .� 



Case 1:15-cv-09317-AKH   Document 53-9   Filed 10/17/16   Page 35 of 75

e. On or about 4 June 2000. "9/J 1 hijackern Mtihanumm Ana !lurchased a Voiccstream 
Wireless pre-paid telephone in Manhattan, New York. The phone was activated on 4 
June 2000 and de-activated on 1 1  July 2000. 

f .. Between 28 and 30 June 2000, "9/ l l hijacker" Mohammed 1\tta's Voicestrcam cell  
phone used a cal l ing caTd to make approximately sixteen calls t o  the I>etainec's phone 
numhcr in the Uni1cd Arnb Emiratt:�. 

g. On 29 June 2000, "911 1 hijacker" Marwan Al-Shchhi pick(:J up a Western Union 

wire transfer in the amount of 5.000 \J11ited Slates dollars at the Western Union facility 
located at 1 440 Broadway. New York. New York. The timds were sent by "lsam 
Mansar" from the C .A.E. Exchange ren1re. Bur Duliai. Cnitcd Arali Em irates on 29 
June 2000. 

h. On 18 July 2000, "!sum Mansur" sent 1 0,000 United States dol lars via a hank 
transter from U.A.E. Exchange Centre, Bur Dubai, United Arnb Emirate.c; to "91 1 l 
hijacker" Marwan Al-Shehhi's Suntrust Bank, Florida, account { a joint account with 
"911 1 hijacker" Mohammed Atta). The funds posted to the Suntrusl account on 1 9  July 
2000 less a l 5 l.initcd Stales dollar fee. Isam Mansur listed th1· same Post Office hox 

number associated with the Detainee. 

i. On S August 2000, "lsain Man:-:<iur" sent 9,500 United Statl's dollars vin a bank to 
bank tr.msfor from the U.A.E. Exchange Cen1rc, Bur Dubai, United Arah Emirates to 
"911 1 hijnckcr" Mnrwan Al-Shehhi'� Suntrust Bank, Florida, account (a juint, excuse 
me, a jtlm1 account with "9/J l hijacker" Mohamed Alla). The funds posted to the 
Suntrust account on 7 August 2000 less a I S  United States d(lliar fee. "Isam Mansour" 

listed the 'lttme Post Office hox number asSt)ciated with the �aioee. 

j. On 29 August 2000, Mr .4/i sent 20,000 United States dollars via bunk to hank 
lrv.nsfer !Tom U.A.F.. Exchange Centre .. Bur Dubai, United Arah Emirates, to "91 1 1 
hijacker" Marwu11 Al-Shehhi 's Sumrust Bank., Florida, accoun1 (a joint account with 
"9/ l l hijacker" Mohammed Atta). The funds poh1Cd to the Suntrust account on 30 
August JOOO less a 1 5  l 'nited States dollar fet:. Mr .4/i listed ;1 phone number one <lig1t 
off of the phone numher listed hy "Isam Mansour" on 5 l\ugu�t 2000. 

k. On 1 7  Septemhcr 2000. "Huni l.fawaz Trading)" sent 70,0!ln L:nitcd States dollars 
via a bank to bank tran�fcr fnim the U A . E.  Pxchangl' Centre. Bur Duhai. United Arab 
Emirates to Marwan Al-Shchhi's Suntrust Bank, Florida accou1lt (a joint accoum with 
"91 1 1 hijad.i!r'' Mohammed Ana) The !Unds posted to the .Suntrusi account on 1 8  
September 2000 less a 1 5  t 1 nited Stat\!!\ dollar foi.:. ''Hani ( Faw'1Z Trading)" listed the 
�arnc phone number that "Mr .·1 li" listed on the 29 August 2000 transfer documents. 
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RF CORDER. 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDfJ-;T: 

PERSONA L  

I .  During a n  August 2002 federal Bureau of  Investignlion interview, Abdul Samad Din 
Mohammc:d, told the Federal Bureau of Investigation that the Detainee wns in constant 
contact with Khalid Sheikh Mohammed. the Detainee\ uncle. Abdul Samad Din 
Mohammed also stated the Detainee would constantly receive 1\rab vis itors from 
Pakistan ul the Airport. 

m. L>uring an August 2002 interview. the Dctainec's uncle's brother-in-law, Abdul 
Samad Din Mohammtld ( Mohammed). stated the Detainee left the United Arab 
Emirates on 9 September 200 l or l 0 September 200 I .  The Drtainee did not have all 
his belongings together. but insisted on leaving. Mohammed asked the Detainee why 
he was in such a rush to leave, but did not receive a satisfacton answer. 

n. I he I >etuinl!e discussed the smuggling of explosives into th•.' United States through 
au import and export textile compan� m New York. with anotL;:r individual. 

o. The Detainei: was arrested Ill possession of n compact disk which contained u letter 
addressed to t Jsama bin Laden. The disk als0 contained two photographic images of 
the Wt)tld Trade \enter when United Airlines flight 1 7 5  craslwd into the south tuwer. 

p. The Detainee was captured on 29 April 2003 in Karachi, Pakistan. as he waited for 
the delivery of explosives for an alleged plot against the United States consulate in 
Karachi, Pakistan. The Detainee was in pussc<;sion of 11 perfume spray bottle which 
contained a low concentration of cyanide when he was arrested 

q .  !"he Dctainee's pocket l i tter included a lc:ucr from unidentified Saudi Arabian 
schular� to Usama bin Ladin. 1l1c letter discussed al Qaida's strategy in the War on 
Terror 

Sir. this concludes the summar; of unclassified evidence 

Very well. 

J>ersunal Representative. does the Detainee have any cvittcni.:i: lo pn:scnl to this 
Trihunal" 

REPRESENT All VE· Sir. I am handing exhibit l).b, D-<:, and D-d skipping I >-e. And presenting D-f. 

PRESIOENT: 

D·h, and D-i to the hoard. The Recorder has been previously given copies. 

! Documents presented to Tribunall 

And. ah. for the record PR, I understand that Exhibit I )-c was to Pc a statement 
from requested witness Suiful lah Paracha? 
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PERSONA L  
REPIUiSl:-:NT A TIVE: That i s  correct 

PRESIDENT: And 11 is the J)ctainec's desire not to submll that statement. ls that correct? 

P!!RSONAL 
REPRESEN'l ATIVE: Yes, sir 

PRESIDENT· 

OE'J AINEF.: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESTO ENT: 

DETAfNf::E:  

PRESIDENT; 

DETAINEE: 

PRES IDFNT · 

PRES IDENT: 

Is that corret.•t'.) 

Yes that's ri(l.hl. 

Alright. We witl note that there is no exhibit D-e for the fecord The Tribunal 
has received Exhibits D-b through. D-<l, and Exhibits l).f through D-i. 

G. 

Was it i7 

G. 

G. 

D·g. D·h and D-· i. 

Thut 1 s  correct l'hank you 

Alright. It appears that one of the statements, D·b, is the oral statement or 
rebut'.ul. as it is entitled, by tl1c Detainee. Is it your desire· to read that for the 
Detainee at a certain point? 

PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVE· Ye�. sir 

PRESIDENT: Alnght I will allow you to do that later in theSl: procecd:ng. And. ah. let's take 
this npportunity to address some of the witness and evidence issues, that we 
discussed so fitr by paper in these procccding:i. On about February n'l'enty first, 
the Detainee rcl.juested the production of Cl!rtain evidcllCl' and witnesses for 
considcrati•;m by this Tribunal. Specifically, we will deal with them in two 
group�. One. the in�can1p witm::>slls. An<l two, the out ol country witness and 
evidence. In the first group were included Khalid Shick Mcluunmud, Sai fullah 
Parachn, and Ramzi bin al Shibah. 
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DETAfl','EE 

PRESIDENT: 

PERSONA L  

Shibah. 

(Conttnuingj Shibah. Who were proffered by the Detainl'C as having infonnation 
about his family connections and that he did not have all :• mvol\'emcnt with al 
Qaida or its organizations. Based on that representation hy the Dt.'1aince, I 

determined that such evidence would be relevant to thcs[· pmcceding. And then, 
ah, requested the Tribunal staff to St.'Cure the presence of those witnesses to 
testify. It was determined for security n:asons that they could not be here in the 
Tribunal room with the Detainee to be questioned here on the record. So, in 
consultation with the Personal Representative, we came up with questions that 
the Personal Reprcst:lltutivc re\'iewed with the Detainee w pose to these three 
potenual witncsscs to get their responses to present them m a statement for the 
Tribunal 's  consideration. The I ribunal determined, or r.11hcr I dctennincd, that 
the witnesses were not reasonably available for security reasons and they would 
not he physically present. Hut. alternative �ubstitutes fot testimony would be 
permissible. meaning these statements we ju,�t talked about. I understand that by 
meeting wnh the Detainee the Personal Representative also developed these 
questions . Those questions were put to K.SM. lo Paracha. and to hin al Shibah, 
and that statements were produced. That the Detainee had the opportunity to 
review those statements and now has dec ided to present 11s with two of those 
stntemenl<; !Tom KSM and bin al Shibah. And has deeidrd not to present the 
statement of Para.cha. Have I correctly summarized the proceedings so far 
regarding these witnesses. Personal Representative'.' 

REPRESENTAT I VE: A_., far as I know �ir 

PRESIDENT: 

f?ETAINEE. 

DETAIN EE: 

PRESIDENT· 

DETATJ\ F. E :  

Alright. And Detainee" 

Yc5. Ah, regarding the Pnracha statement. I might call it  !br future if could be 
used for it or. 

If, well, that is up tl) the detention facilities whether or nu how it  is kept m where 
it ili kept. But i r )'OU don't want us to Sl!C it. WC will not ninsidcr it. 

Well ,  ah, I was a5suming that 1l will stay in the tile. That l might. . .  

No one is going to throw it out But if you don't want us io consider it during 
tht:sc proceedings, we wit: not. 

( )ku} for this  time 
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PRESlDENT 

DETl\JNEF 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

Alright. So that handles those three witncsi;cs and where we're going to proceed 
with those. The n<:xt group which I will refer to as the MEC witnesses. The 
Modem Electronics Corporation witnesses, and of which the Detainee proffers he 
was an employee of that organtzntion. And. workt,,-d in !heir offices in the United 
Arnh Emirates. And that this company also has offices in Canada . . .  

. . Saudi Ambia 

! Continuing] and Saudi Arabia. With respect w the requ.·st for witnesses. t.he 
Detainee requ�'!;ted the product ion ofSamir Sharin. Mohammed :..-taycr, Asraf 
Mayer, Ammar al Tesqui, and Sayed ·1 csqui as witnessc: .. Describing what they 
would testi fy to in summary: that he Wll.'I nn employee of this organbr.ation and 
that he had no associatkms with Taliban, al Qaida, or anr other organizations 
associated with them. The Detainee also requested the production of certain 
business documt.'fllS that belong to MEC in order to expl:im his reason for leaving 
the c(1untry. As well as MEC's leaving the United Arab t�mirates. Losing work 
visas and the like. And some payroll records. again to show employment. I 
r.lcrcrmined on the twenty !>'Ccond of February when I rcv1ewed the Det.aim:c's 
requests for this evidence and these witnesses, that part \1f this request was not 
relevant and part of this rcqucSt was relevant. I be lieve that it was not relevant to 
issues regarding the Detaince's capture or his combatant >tatus to produce 
busines!> records relevant to MEC. It would have been interesting for us to 
under:;tand how that company operated but not necessar) for our determinations 
regarding the !Jetaim:e's capture or Ins status . I did however find relevant any 
statements from these witness that. again, would speak ll• the Dctuinee's lack of 
association with al Qaida. TahbM. or other organization;. aligned with them. Yes, 
go ahead 

Sorry Ah. the thing you mention earlier about the business record r Wa!I meaning 
tlte official�. official paper the company had with Government . When they close 
down. The actua l dosing. That shows the reason I left the country. Cause one of 
the facts that I 'm here my leavmg ten or nine September And. that recl)rd will 

show why I left that date. That ' s  how Ilic �'tlmpnny wn.'I dosed su 11 can imagine 
how work thot I left the country on that date. 

I understand that's why you were seeking it. But for the reasons I ' ve stated I 
d idn ' t determine that it wnuld be relevant for these procc·�dings. However. I did 
belic\·e that the tcstimlln)' of the witnesses regarding yow connection or the luck 
thercur with 111 ()aida would he rch:vant. Following that ,Jerermioation the 
Tribunal Staff began a series of efforts to locate these wiiness�'S. I 've determined 
however, that because !hey Wl'TC all going to say the saint· or simi lar things about 
your Clmnel'tions. that one of them would suffice. And that it would be an 
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DETAINEE: 

PRESJOE:"T: 

DETA INEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESlDENT. 

unnecessary duplicat ion of testimony nnd evidence to pr. ivi: essentially the same 
thing. The staff of this Tribunal and other agcntS and or,iani1.ations of the United 
States Government have been seeking to determine the locntion of the five 
wllnc."sses thnt I 've just described. We understand that they arc, n.q that the 
Detuinec has indicated, perhaps in Canada or in United i\rab Arab Emirates. We 
haven't determined whether they are or not but we' ve begun looking for them. 
The Detainct· has been informed of everything that I just described before this 
point. Is that correct') 

I t 's good. 

I ' m  not saying anything new lo you at this point that you understand. 

No, exact ly . 

Okay. At th ts juncture I 've been informed that the Detainee is going to offer 
exhibits D-h and D-L D h being a summary of a statemi:nt prepared by t� 
Detainee, that the Detainee believes his 1:0-workers at M l:C' would say i f  they 
were cal led here to testify or if they provided u slatcment Exhibit D-i. is a 
statement prepared by the Detainee thut de.'>crihes what hi� roommulcs in l >ubu.i 
would say if  they were called or if they provided a statcnient. 

F::xnct ly.  

And, at this  point the Detainee would like us to consider �hose exhibits. They 
have been offered and we certainly wil l .  I hove cxplaine,J our efforts that we arc 
attempting to locate these individuals us of today. We h11vc not )tH  done so. So 
we are faced with IW(l altcmauves. And I 'm essentially gving to leave up to you. 
Thill we can proceed today up to the point of taking even thing that is U\'ailable 
and we can continue. for a reasonable amount of time. to �ee if thcRe pc1)ple cnn 
he located i\nd. if 1hey can. whether they are willing to provide a stati:mcnt in 
your behal f. And. I ' m  prepared to do thut today. That is we would recess. We 
would not make any dccisionii about your status And w.: would come back al a 
later Jatc if thosi: statements were made available. Bow�·ver. there may come a 
time when we are not uble lo find them and then we wi l l be at the same point that 
we are right now. But we arc completely prepared to stor these proceedings 
today, and give it addition time to see if that would assist us in dctcnnin10g 
whether these people are reasonably available. We can. however. if you request 
1l. accept these statements a.� what yl)ur wilnc!;Scs would >UY 1f they gave u 
statement And we would gh 'c it the weight as if they Wl'fl: making a statement 
here today . And we wou ld 1:omndcr it with all the olhcr ,·videncc I ' m  not wi l ling 
to sny 1ha1 wr wi l l  believe that it i!I true but we will consiJer it. And we will read 
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DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAIN EE: 

PRESIDENT: 

OETAfNff: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETATNEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE : 

PRESIDENT. 

DETAI N  El" 

PRESIDENT: 

DETA fN EE: 

PRESIDENT· 

DETAIN EE: 

it with all the other evidence in making our dclcrmination. But I'll only do that if 
you tell me that that"s what you would hke to do with repird to your witness 
request. 

Well.  if you grunt them I will. 

Let rue ask you a few question ahout that. 

Okay. 

Do you 11nd1.:rs1and that we would recess this proceeding ;mJ allow additional 
time to seek these witnesses" 

Y es. 

And, are you making this decision m have us consider these statements instead of 
taking more time of your own free witl'.J 

Well ah. I don'! know how long it's gonna take until you find them and the 
procedure y�1u arc taking so. 

Right. We may not be successful, But, we may be succc.»sful. We don't know. 
But it: what I 'm trying to understand is are you doing thh voluntarily. Has 
anyone forced you to . . .  

No. No. Not at all. 

Um II ave Yl'll consulted with the Personal Reprcscntath c about everything we 
1ust ta lked ahnut now? 

Ye'>. 

And, dn you underi1tand the efforts the Tribunal and its staff has taken so fur to try 
tu find these witnesses':' 

I have hccn up<latcd by the Personal Representative. 

Alright. And. that you undet!ltand that if you withdraw )'i•ur reque<::t lo seek these 
w1tni:sses we arc not going to take any further steps. 

Exactly. 
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PRESI DENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT· 

DETAINEE 

To try and tin<l them. You understand that? 

Y cah. Bet, ah, ff the �tull:'ment� arc accepted. su no reust •ll lo holJ 

Alright. Alright. So rntht:r what we will do then is accept these statements in 

pince of tht:: witness statements. And here is how the Tribunal w11l trcat exhibit h 
and i. We will accept them as statements of what these witnesses would say i f  
they actually were called o r  provided a statement. And. we wi ll  give the same 
weight us if they had provided the statement thcmselvc�. Howe\ er. how we will 
consider these statements and how we view them, and thl· ultimate weight and 
dctcnninution we give it, is up to us when we make our decision . Do you 
understand that? 

Ah, Can I. 

Suri:', go ahead . [Delair.ct• talks with Trnnslatorl 

rrhrough 1run.1/u1or); Could you rl:'j1.-ct those statement in the future'! 

PRESI DENT 

DE l'AI NEE. 

DF.TAfNF.F. 

Cnul<l 1 re,1ect them in the future» We might \Ve have n••I seen t\11  the evidence 
yet. 

[Converses with f'ranslator]. 

OhrouKh 1ran�lutor)· Not to carry any weight in the future. 

DETACNEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINE:t: :  

PRESIDENT: 

Dl�T/\ INEE: 

DETAIN FF· 

PRESIDENT: 

Not to ac1:cpt U1cm hut 

\Ve haw acccp!tld them 

Oh, I 'ICC. 

And. we wil l  give them the wi:1ghl. we deem appropriate when we read all the 
other evidence. 

Oh Okay. [Translator cxplamsl 

I >kny Accepted. 

Okay, let me just explt1.1n one mon: thing, alright'? And. then please translate. 
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TRANSLATOR: (TRANSLATION OF ABOVE).  

PRESIDENT: We might believe it or we might not believe 11. 

TRANSLATOR. (TRANSLATION OF 1\BOVF ). 

P R ESIDENT: Rut we will consider it with all the other evidence thnt gt•mg lo be presented to us. 

TRANSLATO R :  (TRANSLATION OF AHOVE). 

DETl\fNEE· [ Speaks to translator] What is the difference if they came themselves and give 
�'llU this exact :;tatemcnt and now you have this statemeni ' 

PRE SIDENT: Well ,  if they were here physically, then you could ask th(·m questiom. We could 

ask them questions. You can'! do that with a ">latcment. 

DFTAIN EE: Yeah 

PRESll)ENT· If they provided a statement. we would treat it the same ''ay. We would give i t  
the weight that we deem appropriate in view o f  al l  the other evidence. 

TRANSLATOR: (TRANSL\ ! I ON OF 1\BOVH 

11ETAINEE: I accept i t .  

PRESIDENT: Alright We wi l l  proceed in lhut fashion And li.lr the be11efi t  of the record, I find 
that the Dct<lince has knowingly and intdligently and vohmtanly decided to 
withdraw this request for pmduction nf witnesses or witm•<is statements And, to 
accept the statement contained exhibits D-h and D·i in tlwn place. 

DET ATNEE: Thank ynu. 

PRESI DENT: Very well. 

PRESinENT: Docs the Recorder have any further uncl11ssified evidcnct' ' 

RECORJ)f.R· Mr President, l have no further unclassified evidence for the Tribunal. bul I 
respectfully request a closed Tribunal session at an appropnatc time to present 
classified evidence relcvan1 to this l>etainee·s status as ur, enemy combatant. 
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l'RESI I >ENT: Rccmder your request for a closed session 1s  granted and will be taken up in due 
cowse 

PRESIDENT: Do the rncmhcrs desire additional time to review some of the unclassified 
exhihits'> 

MEMBERS: Yes. Yes. 

PRESI DENT: Ju�1 take a rew moments here m place so we can look at the exhibits. 

TRANSLATOR : ( TRANSLATION OF AliOVl:). 

TRANSi.A TOR: Sir. I 'm trying to explain what you a.re doing right now. You arc revising the 
unclassified evidence. 

PRESTDFNT. We're reviewing mther then rev15ing. \Ve are gonna rca,1 }'our cxh1h1ts now, 
Ammar al Baluchi . {Board reviews unclassified documents) 

PRESIDENT: Ammar al 13aluchi, you may now make an oral statement to the Tribunal and you 
have the assistance of your Pcr!ional Representative in d0,nl-\ :.o. Do you wish to 
make an oral statement to this Tribunal? 

DETAlNFF.· Yes.  I do sir. 

PIU�SIDF..N r: Very well. And you'd like your Personal Representative :tl read 1 t for you. 

DETAINEE: That ·� right. 

PRESIDENT: And you are free, of courst:, to commcn1 during il. assist tum if you'd like or 
make other comments at the cnJ. 

[ )F rAlNEE:  Alright. 

PRESIDENT: Do you wish rnnkc your statement under oath. I understand you do not wish to 
take Wl oath. 

DETAINEE: !\;o. 

Pl�ESIDENT· No oath? 

DETAINEE. No 

PRESIDENT: Very well .  You may proceed. 
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PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVE: This is entitled as e�ibit D·b. JSN 1 11  oni.I statement for rebuttal of summary 

of evidence for combatant status review Tribunal dated 8 Fcbn1ary 2007. taken on 30 
March 2007 by PR 113 .  Mr. President and board members, I wu:; infom1ed via the 
Personal Representative �·ou assigned me about the Combatant Status Review Tribunal 
prncc�s. He infonm:d me that I would be meeting a board of three military otlicers and 
that there would l ikely only be one open session. I would l ike to thunk the board for 
infonning me and allowing me to participate, despite the fact that I have nothing to do 
with some of the accusations again.<:t me .  Since I am here with no rights and will 
rcmum in I 18 custody for an undetennincd time. I only have th�'se few words: 

Since this tribunal is not judicial or legal but administrntive on' y, I do not know the 
hmits or the evidence or how to present an acceptable rebuttal. Therefore I will try to 
clearly explain my connection to the evidence explain.  and exp:ain the facts 1he way I 

know them to be true and not as described by others! I will try as much a.� possible, not 
to go intn detail by accepting or denying each charge. Rather, 1 will try lo explain my 
situation in general and provide details wl1ere required . 

Paragraphs· h,c,d,f,g,h,i,J,k,: I am an entrepreneur with many personal contacts in 
different companies around the world. BL-cause of my positiot: I um uhle to uccomphsh 
tasks, whether administrative. monetary. buying. selling. adverttsing and customs 
through my own pnvate resources. So it 1s nonnul thut poople 'JSe my outsourcing 
services. 

As a businessman my personal information ha<; been distributed to thousands of people 
from different parts of the world. This informatiQn includes mv signature that is found 
on gcncr.11 invoices that arc sent to customers. Therefore, il is pos�iblc for anyone to 
use my personal informalion and signature to accomplish business in the '.Vliddlc East in 
general and the Uniled Arnb Emirates in particular. without rn) knowledge 

That docs not necessarily mean th111 every statement that has tht• name "Ali" on it. his 
telephone number. his pnssport nurnhcr. his P ( l, Hox or even his signature. is mine. 

Paragraph k: When Marwan Al  Shchhi approached me. he nen:r decl!lfcd himscl f as 
"hijacker Mnrwan Al Shchhi" He approached me the same wav he approached other 
individuali; and companies in the l lS; a man wanting 10 do business. 

Pamgrnph I :  Mr Khaled /\l Sheikh Mohammad is my uncle by blood; he is my 
mother' s brother. He owned a honey trading company. and a ht•nna dii:>ltibution 
company. Additionally. he was also trying to work Pakistan export & import. All 
these companies or activities were personal and belonged to no organization or party 
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but a source of income for his family members. I C\'cn worked with him in t he honey 
company in Karachi for a short while and I did not see any, prc!;cnce or membership of 
al Qaida I heard that Mt Khnled Sheikh Mohammed while he was in Qatar in the 80'!, 
had a self improvement hobby whcrt: he and hrs brother " A bid'' cncowagt.'ti teenager.; 
and )'llUths \Q finish their e<lucaltou unJ �1uy attent ion lo t:ducat 1on in general. 

If [ wu� introduc1.'tl lo u person viu Khulcd Shl'ik.h Mohammad :hat docs not necessarily 
mean that this person is a combatant or necessarily an al Qaida supporter. The people l 
mt•t through m)' unc le are business men intctc!.1ed in trade. education and travel. l am  
not aware of any l inks tt' animosity towards the United States m fighting against the 
United States. 

Why would a contact with my uncle who is a nwmb��r of my l.1mily be considered as a 
crimt• or as l'Vidcnce that I run nn ent•my combutanl'? 

Meeting Arabs at the airport rs not ;;i crime an<l certainly not ev,dcnce that I am an 
enemy comballmt. It doesn't mutter tf lht» came frnm Pakistan or any other country. 
used to live in Dubai with three I:m1cli's, work for a Canadian 1 'ompany, and have my 
own out:;ourcmg business. I did business worldwidr 

Paragraph m: My residency permit in Dubai was cancelled by : he government, not by 
me. I had not requested the cancel latum, on 8th or 9'h of September. Not only wns I 

surprised that my residenc y permit was cancelled, but I receive,! my passport which 
was held by the company, with a nut1cc to leave the country immediately. If I didn 't 
leave, then I would have been fined for every day I was delayed The proof lies within 
the government of Dubai . 1 <lid not have time to pack my pcm•nnl belongings, bi.>cau:;c 
I did not receive a pnnr notice from :he government This also proves that l did not 
know obnut Q1 l J .  

Paragraph n: I don' t know an} thing about smuggling explosives or shipping explosives 
m the United States or any where else in the world.  Additional :y ,  I do not know the 
source of your information. 

Puragrnph o and q: I run not a correspondent of l isama Bin Lnikn an<l I don't know 
anythin!! about the rnt•nlioned disk that contains a letter and pictures of the trade center. 
I might have printed the documents from the mternct abuut gcn�·ral opinions of 
�cholars. 1 lowevcr, I also printed out many articles on many sutijects to include J ob 
hunting articles from the C nitC'd Stutes. This not cons11krlld a c ri me because mi l l ions 
of surfers read and print those documenti; everyday anJ the intcmel 1s a free venue for 
everybody. 
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PRE�IDF:N r:  

PERSONA! . 

Paragraph p: I did not plan. know ubout. or carry out any plot against the United States 
Consulate in Knruchi, Pakistan. I refuse the accusations agnins• me regarding the 
United Stutu:<1 Consulate in Kamchi, Pakisltm. I do not know urwthing about a plot 
against the United States Consulate. I don't know anything ab<111t any explosives. 

l'he low concentration of cyanide in my pos.<;cssion is used in c'othing factories to 
hkach, de-color, l int. and pc.rli.Jme clothes It is not associated with threatening Lnited 
States National Security at all .  

Mr. President and board mc;mbcrs, I do not belong to al Qnida, >'.'le Taliban or 
a.o;sociated nrgani7.litinns I do not have any I .D card showing I.hat I am a member. I 

have rn:vcr received any military training in Afghanistan. I refo�c to be called or 
clas�ified a� an 1•1wmy cnmha'.ant l affim1 thest: ar� my wor1h . 1ml tht: trnth as I know 
it. Signed and dated 

,t\nd that was the conh;nts of c"h1hit l)..h" 

REPRESENTATIVE: That ' s ctirrc.ct. sir. 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRES I Dl: NT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDF.�T: 

DETAIN EE. 

PREStnE'JT· 

Alright. Ammar al Baluchi. was that the statement that you wanted the Personal 

Rcptc�entat iw w read for you? 

Exactly .  

Were those your words'> 

Yes, sir. 

A.re you under any force or pressure to �ive a statement h<'rc today? 

No. 

And that statement was gh'en of your mvn free will'.' 

Exa�tly. 

Very well .  Personal Representative, do y-0u have any quc••tioni; for the Detainee 
regarding his statement? 

PERSONAL 

REPRESE\ITATWE: No. sir. 
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PRESIDENT· 

KY CORDhR:  

PRESIDENT: 

M E MBERS: 

PRESIDENT: 

M HMHFR:  

DETAIN Et:: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DFTAINFF: 

M EMBER : 

DETAIN EE: 

M l-. MBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MFMRER: 

DFTA INFJ- · 

MEMBER : 

DETAIN EF : 

M EMBER . 

UETAINEE: 

M rMBER . 

Recorder, do you have any questions for the Detainee regarding his statement? 

No. sir. 

Do the members have any qut•stions for thi.: Detainee? 

Yes. �ir. Ye�. sir. 

Alright. Please proceed. 

Drd you speak with Mohammed Atta sixteen ltme5 when you were in the l .. :n i ted 
Arnh Emirattts and he was in the l :n i tcd States'? 

No, I <lidn 't .  Ah, I �-poke with Mo.rwan al·Shchhi but not 'vtohammcd Atta. 

Do you ever meet Mohammed Atta'> 

Have any correspondence with him'? 

No. 

Communications with him ever'! 

No. I never heard of him 

Did � ou wire transfer over hundred thousand dollars in st paratc tran�actions to nl· 
Shehht Dti )'llU admit  lo that'? 

Yes. 

What was the purpm;e of that money? 

I don 't  know . Was somcthin!l that Mar\l:an miking me to i ransfcr money for him. 

Where did thi.: money 1.:onic from that you were lransf�·rrhg'' 

From him. 

l\farwan. 

Hi� uccounl. 
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DETAfNEE:  

MEMBER.  

DETA I NEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETt\ lNEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAfNEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAfNEE : 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER 

DETA TNEE . 

MEMBl�R: 

DET/\TNEF .  

�1EMB ER : 

D E l'AlNEE· 

M EMBER. 

MEMBER: 

DETAIN EE� 

MEMBER: 

There was not account. It '>'iaS his own money. He wunkd to transfer to America 
but it was different compruiics. And uh. like ah, different they charge a lot of 
money for transferring. So he use my serviceli to that for him. 

Just �o I'm c lear . .  

Yes 

This was. thts wus Marwan Al -Shehhi's, money . .  

Exactly. Exactly 

!'hat was in his account in Dubai and you transferred the money to him in the 
l:nitcd States'.' 

rur turn ycuh. He couldn't can y money with him so 

Okay Do you know where he got that money from. or" 

No 

Did you expect any m(lnl'y hack or any return money, or' 

No. J\0. 

Not al a l l"  

!'hat was hi!'  0\\11 money. 

And. how did you meet Marwan :\l·Shehhi� 

fie wa� introduced through Khalid Sheikh Mohammed. 

Oka) . l\nd. then. and then. Khalid Sheikh Mohammed, i r ;trnduccd him t\1 you. Is  
that correct'' 

Exactly 

Okay. 

How many times did rou meet Murwan 1\ 1 -Shchhi'' 

I do not recall exactly but I met him cL1uple tnnes. 

Several times'.' In the t :nilcd l\rab (1f Emiratcs? 
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DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE. 

M EMBER: 

DET AJ>;EE 

M EMBER·  

DETAl;\IEE: 

M EMBER 

DETAIN EE:  

M EM BL:R:  

Dl'.TA!Nl:�:  

MEMBER 

DETAINEE· 

MEMRER 

DETAlNEE: 

MEM �ER: 

DETAIN EE: 

MEMAER : 

DETAINEE: 

Okay Lnd you help Marwan A l-Shehhi get into l ,'nited S:atcs at all by assisting 
him with visas or anytlung likc that. 

I don 't recal l .  Maybe I can because I have contacts. So, 1hat's nonnal but I don ' t 
recall 

What kind of contact do you think you would hove that t\ 11Uld hclo him get visa? 

Any k ind of companb that help people travel do bu.�ines1; around the world \'.ill  
help (>U! . 

Did. did. Khalid Sheikh Mohanuncd, did he ever ask you ' l' assist him wnh. ah. 
any types of al Qa1da operations ! 

No. 

Commands. 

\Jo No, he never mentioned. 

Did you have any knowledge that he wa<: involved with al Qa1da? 

�o. he never mentioned or I never heard from another pcr·mn. 

Again. one more time. l hd ynu cwr discu�s Nmuggling e\pll1sivt>� into United 
�tatcs'1 

\Jo. 

Never"' Anu � l'U weren' t ex peering cxpllls1vc \\hen you v.cn: um.·�tcd. 

Exactly 

Were did you go when you lcfi the l Jnit�d /\ rah Emirdlt's <1n nint' nr ten 
September'? Whim: did you travel to? 

l was m Pakistan. 

You traveled to Pakistan. What dtd you do when you got :1J Pakistan? 

I wai; there . I was ah, waiting to get u job I was searchin.•! for trade in the 
countries employing same computer lati 
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MEMRFR:  

DE1 ANFE: 

MEMBER· 

DETAl:\ EF: 

MEMB ER : 

DETAINEE: 

DETAINEE:  

MEMBER: 

DFTATNE'E: 

MF.MB ER: 

DETALNEE: 

M EMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAfNEE: 

MEMBFR: 

DrTAfNl!.E: 

M EMBFR: 

DETAINEE: 

Where were you l iving'! In Pakistan? 

I was in KarnchL 

In Karachi . Who were you l iving with'! 

My family. 

And. were you living with Khalid Sheikh Mohammed at !he t irnc'1 

Well. he used ti) vi5it u�. 

1 1<.Jw �,ftcn'> 

Wel l .  ah. not -:ouplc of \ Cry uft��n. 

Was he in Afghanistan prior to comini:.t to Pakistan around that time'! 

l don't km1w. I haven' t  seen him. 

And, um. how soon after the attack� on September eleventh did you sec Khalid 
Sheikh Mohammed'! 

How soon'1 

How soon after'? Ynu left about mnc or ten September trnvel to Pakistan. How 
soon Jftcr September eleventh did you :;cc him'! 

I �mw him there he was. When l reached Pakistan. And tncn I haven 't seen him 
for a couple ol' l lkc weeks. And again I saw him. so. 

Did you, did you assist him in anyway in helping out wit!' al Qa ida or Taliban 
opcm11ves that were 11eeing Afghanistan or Pakistan after 1he t!S attuck. Uid you 
help him? 

1 don't know. 1 u�c to help in general hut I don 't  know if :my al Quida. 

What kind of help did :ruu help 1hem with? 

Business emails I could �end his emails 1f he l iked. 

Did yuu help  him with moving people fr1m1 A fghanistan 11110 Pak1s1an? 

No. 
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\.1 EMBER: 

DETA fN EE: 

MEMBER:  

DE rA I N EE. 

MEMBER: 

DETJ\INEr. :  

M E M B EI{ : 

DETA fNEF: 

M EM BER: 

DETAINEE. 

MEM B h K ·  

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER : 

IJFTAIN El� .  

MEMBER: 

DET,'\JNI+: 

M EM H l-'R 

DETAINEE: 

MEM B E R .  

DETAINEE: 

ME�llER· 

OF.T M N.hi:: 

Finding them housing, Jobs or money or anything l ike tba1·1 

No. 

Oo you k.now Majid Khan at  all'l 

Yes, I do. 

How do you know Ma_pJ Khan·> 

Just wa:i a p�rson ah. intmduced through KSM . 

Okay. Did you help Majid Khan get into United States O'. do you help him with 
any husiness matters or loans or anything like that? 

No. But, ah, he was from the States. So, ht! uocsn 't need .my help going to Stateh. 

Did you ever personally travel to Afghanistan'.' 

�o. 

Nt:!vcr been there? 

':'-Jo. 

Ever meet li!'ama bin Ladcn'.1 

No 

Dr. al Zawahiri? 

No. 

L>id you swcnr ullcgiant·c to (":iama bin Laden or al Qaid:1 ' 

No.  

· J  low do you know Ram1.i bm al  Shibah') 

l met him in Duhai. 

Duba1. 

Yes. 
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MEMBr.R 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER. 

DFTAfNJ:f:: 

MF.MHER: 

DETAINEE: 

M EMBER · 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER 

OETA INFF 

M EMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER 

PRESIDENT: 

MEMBER · 

DETAl:\rr 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETA INF.F..  

MEMBER. 

Him •md ti1r "" hat rurpme did you meet him? 

Just wa� introduced through Khahd Sheikh Mohammed. If he nl!eded any 
business help Which he didn't 

Did you know he was member of al Qaida? 

No. 

Did you know Majid Khan was a member of al Qaida? 

No 

So you. um. d id  you know anything about D<.1 you know �ichard Reed. Sajid 
Bada'? 

Nn 

You never met them':' 

No 

Never any correspondence with them'' 

No. 

N1) fu11her questions. 

Thwik you Member'! 

What wa.� the business of M FC? 

MEC 

Yes. 

It's a computer company. 

And, what was your position with '1hem'.1 In what cnpacit) did you work with 
them'.' 

Well. I was holding twp different. I was, ah, m1.1rkcting and I was computer 
engineer as well. I used tn do marketing for the company 

\Vhul penod of ttme? \\'hat years" 
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DET A INEE: 

MFMBEK · 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DElA INEE: 

MEMBER: 

UE I A I Nl:.;E;  

MEMBER: 

DETAfNEE: 

MEMBER : 

DETAfN EE: 

M FMBER· 

DETAIN EE. 

M EMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

M EMBER: 

DhTt dNEE-. · 

MEMBER 

Ah, ninety eight through 1w11 thousand one, three years. 

How did? 

C nti l they clos�·d. 

'Wl1e11 you v. ere working with them in that capa<:ity in  marketing and computer 
suppon. 

Support . 

Support. Were you doing what you referred to earlier as 1•Ut-�ourcing? 

l· .. xact ly .  

Is that right? 

·1 hat 's wh> free husines�. 

On the side you were doing that? 

t'm. not on l\.1EC company time'I 

MEC have, ah. basic business with the company itsel f. But, I have my own 
husincss in free times. 

Woul<l ME(' bt.'cn aware of that'� 

Yes or no. That wa$n't. '!bat's very normal for country I was li ving. People 
would do that busincs:.. 

So. the co-workers that you worked with would maybe ha\ e been aware ()( or 
might not bL-cn aware of your out-sour�ing business? 

Poss1 01L• Very poss1hlc Yes ll's not, ah, an t!'lsuc if ym. hove an {lUl-sourc ing 
that your company should approve or the}' arc aware or m•l. lwcrybody's looking 
for a di fferent income source. So that is another source. 

Did ynu discuss it. ah, with your co-workers? 01hcr type' of work that you were 
dmng. o;har111g ideas'' 
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DETAINEE: 

MEMB ER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINFE: 

MEM BER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETArNEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MRMBER: 

I don't  recall exactly. Might yes. might no. They know J used Ill have outside 
services hut not exactly which kind I used to have, ah. u .. cd to Sl.!11 compult!r 
systems out of my company. I used to mu.kc by myself c1 •mpuler systems. They 
w�1uldn'1  know that but not exactly what. 

So. they wouldn't be fully infonned of what you were doing in your out-sourcing. 

No. That's not exactly. 

Okay. 

KSM is documented as your uncle. 

Exu�tly .  

Um, he says thtU, ah. he never involved you with al  Qaida operation!\. Is it 
possible that your uncle would say this to protect you� 

I don' t  think things arc very clear. Like in which. ah, serne. 

Jn introducing you to people that were al Qaida operative,; 

Wel l  .:ih. he ah, when he introduce a person he would never say he is from al 
Qaida. He would introduce him arnl mention what kind <'!' business he want. And 
the business 1� normal wr} normal truding businesses 

So moving pret1y substantial amoums of money to Md from someone. Would not 
�·au5e qucstwn, why? 

! 'hat's  for me is very small amount. l'he business I was making when I was m 
l)ubai wm; much mure higher than that amount so. Ah. a nonnal student from the 
Gulf country would take even more than this amount to h 1y .lust for example. J 
had a friend he was going lo study English language, not I :niversity,  for :.ix 
months. He took m<>ney to buy a Ferrari car in America. So you can imagine 
F�rrnri is three hundred thousand ll1is is one hundred thousand Sn it'� not that 
big question. 

When y�m went to Pakistan. ·rney were. While ;-ou were m Pakistan you 
describe the cyanide . . .  

Exactly . 

. .  . Cyan ide you had in your possession, i.mall amount, as heing te:-<tile chemical 
oriented. 

1 5-L-1 645/000/55 

ISN # 1 00 1 8  
Encl osun: ( 3 ) 
Page 26 o f 3 7  



Case 1:15-cv-09317-AKH   Document 53-9   Filed 10/17/16   Page 56 of 75

DETA!NEF:  

MEM13ER .  

DETAINEE: 

MFM HER 

DETAINEE: 

M E MBE R .  

DETAINEE. 

M E M BER: 

DFTA l'NEF . .  

MEMBER: 

DETATNEF 

M F.!VfBER. 

l>l:TA!N H. :  

MEMBER: 

UETAlNFE 

M l-,MA E R . 

Dl>'l'AINEF .  

Yes. 

\V'h)' wuuld you have that on your person') 

Just I have. Wasn't for specific purpose hut I have. It 's 11h. 

Did you have intt!nt to use 0ncc you got there'' What you were going to do with 
it'? 

No. No.  Just ah. it's use for clothings to removt! the colm And something in 
Pakistan it 's  something that they do. I t 's  bleach like kinc.b tilcuch but industrial 
bleach su. 

In n:ft:rcncc w bam l\fa11sc>ur. 

Yes. 

Using your PO box? Arc you him? Isam Mansour'' 

No 

Do you know of him':' 

lsnm Mansour. No. I don't know this name . 

How dn explam cmncicJenct: of phone cull� from Mohnmmed Atta and the phone 

cal l ,  your phone. 

And you said you didn 't  have those and also having wire :ransfers with your 
address with Isam Man�our? 

Wdl. the money transferred to !\1arwan al-Shchhi. ah, not \1ohammcd Atta, I 
don ' t know that joint account or anything �o I 'm ntll aware of 1hi1t. But wos for 
'.\1aman al-Shchhi . Not nece�sarily that money bl!ing triu1sforred through Isam 
Mansour might be otherways but I did transfer muncy. I h 1w'' I j ust um saying. 
did tran .. 'lfer the money. 

Wrrc you uwarc of the activitil·s that al Qaida. wus of al ()aida tirst of al l .  prior to 
two thousand and one'.' al Qaida existence um, uh 

! 'hat 's every pcn;�111 would know. 
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M EMBER: 

DF.TAINEE: 

MEMRF.R:  

Dl·TA INEE:  

MEMBER: 

l>!-'.TAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

DETAINEE: 

MEMBER: 

P RESIDENT · 

PRF.SlDENT: 

P R ESIDENT: 

R ECORDE R :  

PRESIDENT: 

DETAIN EL:.:  

PRESIDENT: 

Were you, you said you were not aware of your uncle's involvement? 

Exai.:tly,  He neyer mention to me. 

Wen• you aware of' other reoplc you had come into contart'' Thar never come 
into up m conversation with others? 

No They never mention. I ulways have my business cowr. My business which, I 
was doing. That was the reason for meeting or attracting '' person. 

Hud you been aware or tht:ir involvements with al Qaida, would you huvc 

Jistaticcd yourself  frorn them, 

Exactly, no 

If  you had known that they were involved al Qaida? 

Well, they would mention thnt if there wns. if they want tn but no body mention, 

No more questions. 

Thank you. gentlemen, 

(.'ALLlNG OF WITNESSES 

We will now allow for the calling of witnesses. All witnc;;scs called before th is 
Tribunal ma� he questioned hy the Detainee, the Personal Representative. the 
Recorder, and the Tribunal Members, 

Docs the llccordcr have any witnesses to present'> 

No, :-;ir 

from previous discussions there were requests for witnesses by the Detainee. 
And, we have provided for those witncsse� by way of sta11·mcnts which you have 
presented to us, 

Yes. 

Ah, from Ram1,1 and l'mm KSM which we will consider ir. our ddihetalion And 
we alS(l nre going lo consider the two statements you prepared regard mg your 
M EC cott1acts 

Thank you. 

1 5-L-1 645/DOD/57 

ISN ll J OOl R 
Enclosure (3) 
Pagti 28 of37 



Case 1:15-cv-09317-AKH   Document 53-9   Filed 10/17/16   Page 58 of 75

P RESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESl DENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAfNEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

DETAfNEE: 

PRESrDENT: 

OET/\INEF: 

PRESIDENT: 

PERSO�J\L 

Do you have any further questions about thm? 

About the statements? 

Right 

�ot so far. Rut ah. 

Okay . And . . . .  

I ' m sorry. 

Yes, please. 

Would you read the !ltatements that provide where other. 

We were j ust gctting to that. 

Oh. 

I understand that the Personal Representative desires to rnd into the record for 
the Dctamee the statement of the.sc witnesses. b that eom:.ct'1 

REPRl:SEN'I A n  V I � :  It was expressed to me that the Dctamcc would l ike to huve tht:m rt: ad for the 
trnnsl·ript. 

P R ESI DENT: And that what you would like the PR to do for you at this t ime? 

DETAIN EE: That':; nght. 

PRESIOENT: You may proceed }lR. 

PERSO�AL 
H EPRESEN IAIWE: Exhibit D-J. ah witnL'�s. witnc�s statement ti-<1m Khalic; Sheikh Mohammed. 

I. Khalid Sheikh Mohammad. voluntarily make the follov. ing statement regarding 
Ammar al Baluchi l(1r prc�entation at his Combatant Statll'' Review Tribunal.  I 
am providing this statement to the person identified to me as Ammar al Baluchi 's  
Personal Rcprcsentallvc. I make this statement of my owr• free will without any 
thrcaLo; or promises c)itcnded t-0 me. 

'lbc PR asked me to answer the following questions: 
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PERSONA! . 

Question: Please describe Ammar Al ttuluchi 's knowle<lµe. if uny, about al 
Qaida. Taliban and associated organi1.ations. 

Answer: To my knowledge /\mmar has never had association wnh A l  Qaida, 

Taliban or associated organilalions. I am no\ aware of an-.· knowh:dgc that 
Ammar had about al Qaida., Taliban or associated organi1ations. I never recruited 
l\mmar for al Qaida. Ammar al Baluchi has never trained in any al Qaida or 
Taliban training camps in Afghanistan, Pakistan or anywhere else in the world. 
To my knowledge Ammar ha.<1 never received uny traininv, from al Ouida, Taliban. 
ur associated forces. 

Question: Please describe your family type relationship with Ammar al Bnluchi 
and \>.hcthcr it included any enemy C<>tnha1ant acts or associations. 

Answer: My dealings with Ammar have al ways been as his uncle. l ie is t11c son 
of my sister. My working relationship with him was as a t'amily member and not 
a member or al Qaida. Ammar would not suy i f !  asked l11 m  to do something. 
Any dealings he had with al Qaida were through me. I usi:d him for businL"SS 
dealings. He had no knowledge of any al Qaida Jinks. Ammar is being linked lo 
al ()a1da because of me. l would send papers to Ammar in the LI\ E I may have 
used Ammar tu ship henna from Karachi to Dubai. I know ,\mmar worked for a 
computer company in Dubai working with software and hw-dwarc. I moved 
money lo Mohammad Alla and Ramzi in Gcnnany to support the 9.!J I attacks, 
I don 't remember using Ammar for the 911 I hijackers. I i<scd mostly l lawsawi in 
2000 and 200 l .  I 've been provided the opportunity to make any changes or 
corrections that I desire to make and have placed my initials over those changes 
and corrections. TI1is sUltctn!!llt was typed hy lh1: Per:mna1 Representative and 
reviewed with me. I affumc. I affim1 these are my word:i and the truth a.<i I know 
it. 

REPRESENTATIVE: Also from exhibit D-d ls an additional statement from Khalid Sheikh 
Mohrunmad. To the President of the CSIH: The definition of "Encmy 
Combatant" as presented to us in the CSRT papers is so unclear that it al lows the 
arrest of thousands of innocent people since many of thoSl' have committed or 
have been tricked to commit b<:ll igcrcnt acts without their knowledge. l cllc as an 
example: suppose that the CSRT president is my neighhm and my friend who is 
nnt aware of my affHi1111ons lo 111 Qaida, and I gave him u '.i:tter or letters 
containing nnthrax to mail to the Uni ted States and these kttcrs kil led thousands 
of people Would the neighbor be considered as an enemy combatant? Or, if I 
were to µivc him certain c·mails to send, that contain orders addressed to the 
executors of helligcrents operations against the Lnited Sw1ei; without the 
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PERSONAL 

knowledge of that neighbor nei ther on 1he content nor of my j ihadist background. 
and all he <lid was a service lo a friend ru1d a neighbor. Ir the same token. i f  I 
gave him thousands of dollars 10 transfor from the bank n�xt 10 his office. or on 
his way to work, would this neighbor be considered as an Enemy Combat.o.nt even 
though it never occurred to him that his neighbor is the president of the Military 
Committee of t J:;amn Bin Laden. So. I am certain that many people in Karachi 
were surprised when they saw Ill)' pictures on the day o f  my capture, and every 
one of them reevaluated every word or service he rendered to me. Most of the 
classified evidence in your ptis.�ession MC confessions that were obtai ned under 
torture bv the CIA. or testimonies of wi111esses that do no• conform to the level of 
legal cvii:lencl! to which you can apply any definition undt'.r any constitution. 
·numks. Signed. 

RF.PRESENTATtVE: Exhibit D-f. Rumzi Bin al  Shiba.huh questions written oy Ammar Al Baluchi 
on 

PERSON!\!. 

20 March 2007. Mr Ramzi Bin a.I Shibahah, God blessed him. These are 
que�tions sent to you on my behalf: please answer them on ly if you like to 
answer. or if you know the answers. And Allah rewarded you well. 

I )  Do you know Marwun al Shchhi or Mr Khalid al Shc;kh Mohammad? 
2) Did you know that there was a business relationship hctwecn Marwan al 
Shehhi and myself.' 
J )  Did 1 previously tell you thut l was aware of the 91 1 1 cvents'.1 
Sigm .. xl. Ammar al Beluchi. 20 March 2007 

REPRESENTATIVE; Exhihit D-g. Ramzi Hin ul Shibahah, responses on bchillf of Ammar al Baluchi 
taken by PR 1 on :! I �tarch 2007 Statement of Rrunzi bin ill Shibahah. 

Fr.im '. Ahi l lbL•yda ul Hadrrunt. Ramzi Bio Mohammad B�n al Shibahah 
Tti: M �  Jcar hrothet Ammar. mu�· Al lah bless you and prncct you . 

< lrceting� 

In reference to your quc�tinn nn whether I knuw :Ylaf\Van al Shtihh1 und K halid al 

Sheikh. Yes. J know them well .  
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PERSONAL 

In  rcforcncc lo your question about my knowledge of a b1n;iness relationship 
between Marwun al Shchhi and yoursel f  or not . Thal I dt' not luww. l do not 
know if there was a husincss rch11ionship hctwccn you amt l11m. 
In reference to your question on wh!!thcr you told me pre\ iously that you know of 
the 9fl I events No. you did not tell me that nor did you have an�· knowledge 
about them, I aftinn that these are my words and the truth as I know it. Signe.ct. 
Wednesday 2 1 /1/2007. 

REPRES ENTATI VE: Exhibit D-h is the expected witness sta1emeo1 from the \.1FC en-workers. 

P E RSON A L  

Que�tion: If you can. [lft:ase describt: any discussions O f  knowledge }'UU have 
about Ammar's associations with al Qaida, the Taliban 1•r assm:1ated forces? 

Answer: Ai; far us I know, Amm11r does not have any a!'il iati<ms with the above 
mentioned organizations. 

Question: Please descnbe ymrr dealings with Ammar? 

Answer: A mmar is a hard worker. He is always the lirsr m t�1 work and the last 
to leave. I never noticed any abnormal activities outside of busioe?>s dealings 
with MEC. 

C)ue�tion: Plense provide any information .,·ou may hav� as to why •\mmar left 
Dubai? 

Answer: We closed our branch office in Dubai and had to revoke the 
employee's wnrk visas . 

<)uestion: Please provide any additional information yo•i think may be 
relernnt'> 

An�wer: Ammar never expressed any anirno�ity agains: the Umtetl States or 11 
al l ies. He seemed vcrv open minded and western urienh:d. 

R EPKESEN l'/\TI VE: Exhibit D-i F..xpected witnes� statement from roommates tukcn hy PR3. 
Que�tion: If you cun. plei!Se describe any discussions or knowledge you havt' 
1:1hout Ammur's assoctations with al Qaida. the Taliban 11r associated force:;." 

Answer: A:-; iar as I know. 1\mmar docs not have any aff; l iat1on� with the above 
mentioned organi1.a1ions. 

1 5-L-1 645/000/61 

!SN # 1 00 1 8  
Enclosure I 3) 
Page 12 \)f 37 



Case 1:15-cv-09317-AKH   Document 53-9   Filed 10/17/16   Page 62 of 75

PRESIDEKI : 

PRESI DENT: 

PRESI DENT: 

DETAI:-.:EE:  

PERSONAL 

Question: P lease provide any infommtwn you may ha' t!' as tn why Ammar leti 
Dubai" 

l\nswcr· MEC dosed its brnnch office there fore his visu was cancelled. 

Question: Please provide any additional infonnation y11u think may be 
n:levunt'1 

Answer: Ammar never eicprcsscd any animosity agains1 the l Jni1t:d St,'ltcs or 1 1  
al lies. H e  seemed very open minded and western oriented. Ammar never 
cngage<l in activities other than MEC and tmding. Additionally. Ammar was 

looking for a ,iob in the United States since MEC was cl11sing its branch office. 
I bd1evc he actually applied for United States visa. Ammar Wa5 spending his 
Lime either at home or at work ''Working hours." That u:mcludcs witness 
statemenls, sir 

rt1:m� ynu, Pcrn.inal Representative. 

Ammar al Baluchi. this concludes the presentation of unclassified infonnalion to 
the Tribunal. We arc about to conclude the unclassified pmtion of the heanng . 
Do YllU wish to now make any linal statement to the Tribunal? 

Y t:S, sir. 

Alright I low would you l ike to that') With your Persona Rcprcscntali \•e reading 
it for you'> 

I prefer that. 

Very well You may proi:ecd 

REPRESENT AT! V E:  Exhibit D-c. !SN 1 8  final orJI stall'menl for Combatant Status Rt:vicw 
l'ribunul taken �in JO March 200'/ by PIU . I am not an �nemy combatant. 

h•r decades the United Stutes Government has been surporting Israel with 
weapons of destruction and explosives. The United Sta1c11 Government knows 
in advance' that the resu lt of this :mpport i� the k i l ling of mnre than one mi ll ion 
civilians in Palestine and South Lebanon. The United Stales Government 
declares lo this day that it is not an enemy c�in1hntunt llgamsl the people of 
l'ale�tmt: and Lebanon. and is not invo lved in thrcatcnin!l the National· Security 
of the Palestinian civilians The srunc applies on all of the US factories, 
companies, and individuals who participated in manufacturing selling, 
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transporting. and cxponing tho�c weapons. According 1n the United States 
Oovenum:m they too arc not enemy combatants against the Palcsti, Palc$ttman 
People. 

M �· .:iucstion is the thllowing: How cou ld the Amcncan admini�1ration consider 

me as an enemy combatant who is the rcuson for killing 2972 .l\mcrican 
civilians or the dcstructton of three bui ldin�. I was ouhourced by a person 
called Marwan Al Shchhi not hijacker Marwan Al Shchh1 who used my services 
even though, I did ntH supply him with weapons. explo�ives or any military 
support and he never mentioned that he is an al Qaida mcmhcr or a hijacker. 

i •  

When Murwan Al Shehhi approached me. he never dechrcJ himself as hijacker 
Marwan A l  Shchhi lie approached me the same way hl' approached other 
indi viduals or companies in the I JS. So, according to yr>ur definiti on, it is 
imperat ive 1hat the U S  financial institutions, banks. flight schools, rental car 
agencies. and property managers all fal l  under the cnem " combatant definition, 
since without the support of all those pt'tlplc, 9il l woukl not have been 
possible. 

I often wonder how come the law applies 10 me on ly and not tQ others, knowing 
the I in i 1cd States always :>l!Cks Just ice. 

I wuuld also like to point to a very important tssue regarding my status as an 
enemy comhatant. The l inited Slates Onvcmment may rnnsider me an enemy 
combatant , t·ven though I disagree. Some people allege that they used my 
services 111 benefit al Qaida. Ever i;mcc I was turned in io the \.'.nited States 
Cilwemmcm, about four years ago. the Uovemmcnt use:; my services by getting 
infom1ati.on from me about al Qaida activitic� and personnel that I obtained 
through mdcpcndcnt research. The United States has benefited from the vital 
and important information I supplied by foiling al Qaida plans and obtaining 
infonnation on al Qaida per�nnel My point is this, lht· period over which the 
l iS has outsourced me exceeds the period in which l am alleged tu have 
suppvrted al Qaida activities. 

Su, is it liur or rcasonahle that alicr oll 1hc imponnnt and v ital infonnation I 
have supplied to the Unikd Slates Govemment that I be cvn:;idcrcd an enemy 
combatant"' 

I feel that lahcling me as an enemy comhotan1 will endanger my personal safety. 
I wi ll he the subject of personal animosity and there is n;,i authority in the Unned 
Stales Oovcnunent that I can C()mplain to. 
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PRESIDENT: 

DETAINEE: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

PRESIDF."JT: 

PRES IDENT: 

PRESIDE�T: 

P R.E81DENT: 

Inc U nited States Gtwernmcnt can keep me as i t  plcasl's, but please stop all 
actions that will compromise my snfoty. Please, look into it. Talking uhout it 
dm:-;n't help. There i� a reason for mentioni ng this subject. 

Jn rnnclusiun I did what I did because I know that the l 'nited States 
Oovcrnmenl is looking for unlimited j uiiticc. I kntlW very wel l  that the same 
things I did, are occurring at even higher levds in the l'nited States. The CS 
Go\'cmment never minded and stil l supports those acth 1tics today. Therefore, I 
can ex.peel the same wuuld apply for mt• especial l y  if the government is still 
wi l ling or wishing lo maintain justice. I affinn these an· my words and the truth 
as I know it 

Ammar al Baluchi. was that the statement you wanted yo:ir Personal 
Representative to read for yn1i'' 
Exactly .  

CLOSIN§ VNCL,ASSIFIED SESSION 

All unclas:iifieJ evidence having been provided to the ·1 rihunal, this concludc..-s the 
open tribunal session. 

Ammar al Baluchi, you shall he notified of the Tribunal <h:cision upon completion 
of the review of these proceed by the Combatant Status R ..... view ·r r ihunal 
convening authority in Washington, D.C. 

If  the Tribunal determines that you shmdd not he cla:ssi fit'd as an enemy 
combatanl. yt)U will be released w Yl)ur home country as ,,>On as arrangements 
can be made 

If, however, the Tribunal determines your cla'lsification ru. an enemy combatant, 
y(lu may be eligible for an Administrative Review Board hearing at a future date. 

The Administrative Review Board w i ll make an assessment of wht:thi:r there is 

contmucd rl'l!Son t0 believe that you pose a threat to the l · nilcd States or Its 
coal ition partners in the ongoing armed conflict against terrorist organiwtions 
such a� al Qaeda and it� affiliates and supporters or whctb�'.r there are other 
factors hearing upon the need tor continued di:tcnunn 

You wil l  have the opponuniry to be heard and to present rdcvant tn fonnation lo 
the Administrative Review Board. You can prc,cnt infonumion from your fami ly 
and friends that might help you ot that Board. You arc em.:!)uraged to contact 
them as sntm us possible to begin to gather information th•H may help you. 
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!'RESIDENT: 

PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER: 

RECORDER: 

REPORTER: 

A military otftccr will be assigned al  a lalcr date to assist vou in  the 

Administrative Review Boat<l process 

ADJOURN OPEN SESSION 

The open session of this Tribunul hearing 1s udj('utncd, 

The ume is .1455. The date is 30 March 2007. 

All  Rise. 

Off the Record [The Tribunal withdrew from the hearin1'. mom.l 
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AUTHENTICA noN 

I certify the material contained in this tran�cript is a true and accurate vcrbatuu rcndcrmg of the 
testimony and English language translation of Detainee' s words gi wn during ·he open session of the 
Combatant Statu11 Review Tribunal nflSN 1 00 1 8 .  r�b�){6�) ......... ---�����-. 

�l(b;:.\)+;:{6,._,) ...,..,,,...._.,..,... __ .... � CAP .. r'iA.u(; I IS�­
Tribunal President 
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Bates 67 is duplicate of Bates 66. 

AUTHENTICATION 

I certify the material t.:ontaincd in this transcript is a true and accurate verbatim rendering of the 
testimony and Engli.'lh language translation of Dctaincc·s words given during the open session of the 
Combatant Status Review Trihunnl of !SN l ()() 18. 

=(b�)(=6)������--. 
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Exhibit D-b 

# 1 9  
Written Statement to CSRT 

Meeting #4 with PR#4 
Tuesday, 20 Feb 07 

(Translated and type-written from hand-written statement from # 1 9) 

Titled: Answer to the Evidence 

I .  I t  i s  m y  opinion that points a, b ,  c ,  f, i ,  j are not i n  accordance with the 
definition of an enemy combatant because: 
a. Points a, b. c, fall deal with or are connected with the bombing of 

churches 
i. They occurred in 2000 before the "war on terrorism" was 

dec lared 
ii. The victims of the churches were not Arnerkans. Europeans, 

Australians or other foreigners 
iii .  The communal violence between Muslims and Christians that 

was usually occurring began after the fall of President Soeharto 
and did not only consist of the church bombings but on the part 
of Christians who killed Muslims and set fire to them after 
taking shelter in a mosque 

iv.  The Taliban and aJ Qaida were not mixed up in this conflict 
b. With regard to point b, it is written "Singapore operation against the 

llS embassy" -- [ hav9 never discussed this matter at all 
c. With regard to point1* the first time that l heard of the Malaysia 

Mujahadin group was after 9/1 l from Malaysian newspapers. For 
years before that I lived in Malaysia and l never heard or never read 
about MMG. I do not know who they are. ls it tru� they really exist 
or are they made up. I only heard about them from stories in the mass 
media and partly fi-om propaganda. Because of that, 1 am surprised 
that I am accused of being lhe head of MMG. Al the same time the 
existence of this group is in question and J have never read in the mass 
media or no one else has said that the goal of the M MG was to 
overthrow the government of I ndonesia. 

d. With regard to point j,  Al-Ghuraba is only a study group for 
Malaysian students and only has a few members. It is not connected 
with the development of Jemaah lslamiyah (II) in Pakistan. So l think 
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Exhibit D-b 

that this point above does not have anything to do with the interest of 
America or its allies. 

II. Points d, h, I I have never heard of these 3 things whatsoever. 
a. Point d 

# 1 9  

i. Usual ly i f  someone is the supervisor o f  someihing, he 
understands the method of work from a to z in whatever matter 
he is the supervisor of. lf you ask me about where the embassy 
was, what its address was, color of the building, the shape of 
the building, how tall the walls were, how many exits and 
entrances there were, what time they started work, what time 
the office closed, how many kilometers distant were the three 
em bassies from each other, how many security guards there 
were and so on. I cannot answer all of these questions let alone 
to be able to go into greater detail. Why don ' t  1 know? 
Because r was never the supervisor of the above planning. 

b. Point h 
i. In order to carry out the planning as wrinen in point h, I would 

need to have a lot of skills and manpower would be needed and 
even more to carry this out in several different countries that 
have different levels of security. It wou ld really be a difficult 
endeavor and we would need many different things to support 
these activities. Meanwhile, in 2000, I had already resigned 
from the n and I no longer participated in the activities of the n 
and no longer knew anything about the development of the JI 
except from the mass media. After 9/r I many peopfe were 
captured and imprisoned. So how would it be possible for me 
to discuss this large undertaking with them that I myself was 
not capable of doing or carrying out because I did not have the 
friends and the skills and the other things that were needed. 

1 1 .  I never possessed e>tplosives in any form whatsoever and I do 
not know where to buy or how to buy explosives because that 
was not my work . 

c. Point 1 
i. Regarding the charge in this point, this is also something new to 

me. f don't know anything about a document like that when I 
was captured and I am not an expert bomb maker. I remember 
one charge that was almost the same when I was interrogated in 
the Cl A prison. There was one interrogator who showed me a 
document that contained some kind of a rudimentary plan for 
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!Tl .  Point e 

11 1 9 

some kind of opemtion but I don 't remem ber all of the contents 
of that document. I only remember that it was about carrying 
explosives from Mombassa to Pakistan and also then buying a 
4x4 vehicle and so on until there was an explosion. That 
document was written in the computer. The ·.nterrogator said 
that document was found in my apartment when I wa..-; arrested. 
I replied that I had never had any document l ike that. In 

addition to that, it was written on the computer and you know 
that I do not have a computer. He replied that wasn't 
important. What was important was the contents like that. l 
kept repealing 110 and it was true that I did nN have any kind of 
document like that Then he gave me a night to think it over 
and remember. When I returned to and I wa� in my cel l, I tried 
to remember but I sti l l  thought that I did not have that 
document. And that I remembered that maybe this was a kind 
of trap because this matter was something that could happen 
anywhere and is usual ly found in fiction or iu non-fiction and it 
was a c lassic trick. The next day the interrogator asked me 
again. r still replied no a number o f  times. After that I was not 

asked about this document again even up unti l  the time I left the 
CIA prison and I was not tortured or given a :1entence for this 
maller. Just like that, I have never been questioned about this 
point l and after that 1 think it was a trap. A few months after 
that there was another interrogator after I wa� taken to another 
country. he showed me anotlter document that was different but 

he did not say it was from my apartment. That docwnent 
contained a schedule of activities of the JI .  It was written in 
Malay and used the kind of phrases usually U!:ied by JI 
members. It also referred to the locations usu(llly used by the JI 
in peninsular Malaysia. But in other respect� there were a lot of 
differences. I told the interrogator that this was not a JI 
document and I am convinced it was not something that the JI 
had. Then he 1.0ld me to examine it again in my cell. After I 
read it over repeatedly I became increasingly convinced that it 
was not n JI document. A few days later, he questioned me 
again and I said it was not a J I  document even though it 
imitated the style and the locations. After that I was not 
questioned about this document again. 
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Exhibit D-b 

a. Before this. I have never heard of the term "Singapore plot" .  If there 

is sQmething involved in this story, t don't know for sure i f  it is like 

that or if it is different. t think that the person referred to in this point 

is not me. 

JV. Point g 

#1 9 

a. When I was in Cambodia around the middle of the day, it was the first 

time I heard of the Bali bombing from the mass media. It is difficult 

for others to believe I was not involved in this operation but the truth 
is I was not involved. Even though I am an lndone,.,ian. I have never 

been to Bali for any reason at all .  And as I have stated in point h, 
since 2000 1 have not been active in the JI. Earlier I have considered 
asking for testimony from a witness from someone who was involved 
in that operation but there are several reasons that make for problems 
and I think this wil l be difficult. My thoughl'l on why this is so 
difficult for a witness to attend are in this answer below. 

V .  Point k 

a. As far as I know in the JI there is no special department that is called 
head of operations of JI and l have never been selected by anyone to 
be the head of operations. So as far as this matter is concerned it is 
not I, there arc other people more suited for that work. Also, I have 
never felt as the point man of al Qaida in South East Asia. Usually 
the person who is called the head of operations or another important 
person is protected by bodyguards who are strong and big or at least 
they are protected by a circle of comrades all ready to die . And also 
they have people who are always assessing the situation and getting 
information or have other things �hat they need. While I don't have 
any of those things at all. One proof ofthat is when I was arrested at 
that place and at that time there wo.� only mysc\f and my wifo that 
wc(c arrested. J was at the office apartment ground lloor and my wi fe 
was above on the 6111 floor. There were no bodyguards or comrades to 
hel p  us. I think lhat this matter is l ike the one in Point i .  l have read 
in the mass media all kinds of rumors like that, also all kinds of 
accusations that 1 am the big fish, the most wanted man i n  Asia and 
things like that. If people ask why it is like that, it was because when 
my comrades were captured 1 was still free and in hiding so many 
people thought that Hambali had this and had that, Jid this and did 
that so they frightened themselves and made other people panic. You 
should know that the members of JI in Malaysia and Singapore were 
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#\9  

Exhibit D-b 

arrested under the provisions of the internal security act (ISA) without 
being judged in court. 

VI. Witnesses 
a. To be sure in order to prove the truth of some matter evidence or 

witnesses are needed or some other method like that that can be 
accepted . In order to select witnesses that are relevant or irrelevant is 
a l ittle difficult for me. Ln Lhe case of matters that have already 
occurred, such as the Bali bombing it is easy because just ask 
someone who was involved in the operation so that they can provide 
testimony as to whether l was involved or not. But for those things 
that haven' t  happened yet it is somewhat diOicult because maybe it is 
still in the imagination or is a rough idea or is just :,omc idle talk while 
drinking tea or somebody else is just saying this or that or part of it is 
a story from a, part from b, part from c, and so on. So then it is all put 
together and becomes a complete story and scares �omeone . To select 
a witness that is relevant in a matter like this is difficult for me 
because that person may have already forgotten and so forth. But 
there are other matters which make it difficult for me to request 
written testimony from a witness and lhe reasons are as follows: 

i. It has been about 3.5 years since I 've been in jail and I don ' t 
know anymore about how t11cse people are or what their 
condition is. In order for them to become a witness for me, it is 

obvious that I need to know that they are in good condition 
because in 3 .5 years those people may have changed. 

i i .  Maybe they are afraid because if they hear about Guantanamo 
or the CIA and that they are going lo be a witness for Hambali 
they don't want to take the risk. This is even more so if these 
people have been previously arrested or are still in detention. 

i i i .  And thirdly , I think that there is information that is most 
important, that is that after 3 J .  years ofheinr,1. imprisoned my 
contacts with my family have been broken and after 3 months I 
have been in jail on Guantanamo island 1 gor my tirst letter 
from my wife via the fCRC (International Committee of the 
Red Cross). The first time I saw that letter f was surprised 
because that letter was not written by my wi fo. It was written 
by someone else. l do not know who wrote i l.  Since my wife is 
not i l l iterate I know what her writing looks l i ke because we 
have not been together for one or two days but for years. And 
also. 1 know how she would write because I know the character 
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Exhibit D-b 

of rny wife just as other people know their wives. Considering 
my position now as a detainee I am going to say this is "fake 

letter" for the following reasons: 
I .  I an\ I 00% sure it is not my wife's writing. 
2. lf you look at the writing in the first page. it is not the 

same as the writing on the 2nd page. And it is written 
with a different color pen. Usually the writer of 
something who sends it and the one who receives the 
message as well as the message has it written by the same 
person. 

3. On the first page the name of the sender is NUR 
AL WIZAH which is written in capital letters. But then 
on the upper right-hand comer, KUA H efNo: KUA TA 
2006/09 RCM 06/ \ 0 1 9  is written. But then in the 
column of the receiver there is (US- I 00 1 9). I think that 
al l of this was written by the same person because the 

method of \\Tiling the capital letters U and A inside NUR 
AL WIZAH and the letter U and A in the Reference 
Number and also the U in the column for the recipient are 
all the same and were written in the same color pen. 
Usually the sender doesn' t know the rcforence number 
only the ICRC official knows it, just a5 when I wrote that 
letter I didn't know the reference number. 

4. There is no address wrinen for the sender. 
5 .  On the 2nd page, the message that is written ii; not 

complete more or less only Y4 of a page. Usually when a 
person who hasn't met someone for a long time and 

misses them will write a complete page just as I did and 
my wife's message doesn't answer my questions. That 
message was written on a Malaysian !CRC fom1 and in 

Malay. Even though it is  like that, this is just my 
suspicion because it is obvious I can't further investigate 
the letter. And until now. I haven't met the TCRC official 
again and I haven't gotten information from the fCRC 

regarding their true position on this lett�r. But what is 
certain it's not my wife's writing and when I met with the 

JCRC official the last time he said that the Jakarta ICRC 
representative had encountered some &fficulties in 
Jakarta (that had to do with me). 1 did not ask him what 
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11 1 9  

Exhibit 0-b 

were the problems but it was clear that the problems were 
from the Indonesian authorities. There was one message 
r received from Indonesia that had one oral request. I do 
not completely remember what it was nut more or less it 
was like this "may you quickly be freed and be returned 
to lndonesia and don't forget the 5 times" (that means to 
pray S times every day). It was said that that request 
was from my younger brother. But according to me a 
request like that is very strange because it is not usuaJ in 
my family to give advice like that. But that's  my 
suspicion and not a conclusion. Finally now if I receive a 
message from outside, J have some doubts about it. You 
have to be very careful and investigate it and understand 
i ts true position. which is just the natutt! of mankind. I 
remain suspicious because imagine that if there is 
something like a personal message that is disturbing , 

what about something more important like testimony i n  
order to  deLermine my status as an enemy combatant or  
not and other matters. A matter l ike this makes it 
difficult for me to request written testimony from 
witnesses but on the other hand I also want to prove to 
you that what I am saying is the truth, and this i s  my 
dilemma. If  I force an issue maybe this will be 
something that wilt make more problems for me than 
solve problems for me. Maybe with the second method 
of having the witnesses coming. this is a better method 
but I think there ii;n't anyone who wants to e-0me to 
Guantanamo. They arc afraid they will not return to their 
native place. At the time I do not understand the 
conditions outside, so I can't make any conclui.ions 
because it would be making conclusions without 
supporting information that is true and so i t  would only 
make further problems for me. So this is my answer to 
the evidence above based on my abilit) now in this 
condition. 
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(b)( 1 )  
(b)(3) NatSecAct 

Verbi.tim Transcript of Combatant Status Review Tribunal Hearing for JSIS 19015 

REPORTER: 

RECORDER: 

PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER: 

RECORDER: 

PRESIDENT: 

RECORDER: 

R ECORDER: 

REPORTER: 

PRHSIDEN'f: 

OPENING 

On the record. 

All rise. 

Remain seated and c-0me to order. Proceed, Recorder. 

This fribunal is being conducted al 08 1 3, 1 4  March 200� on board U.S.  Naval 
Base G t 1 a uba. The following personnel are present: 
Captain (b)(6) Unitt.-d States Navy, President 
Lieutenant Colone United States Air force, Member 
Lieutenant Colonel (b (6) �ilales Marine O»]Js, Member 
Lieutenant Commander (b)(6) United States ,\lavy, Personal 

OATH SES$jQN 1 

All Rise. 

The Recorder will be sworn. Do you, Lieutenant Commander j{b)(6) I. 
solemnly swear to carry out ihe duties ns Recorder assigned in this Tribunal so 
help you God? 

I do. 

The Reporter will now be sworn. The Recorder will administer the oath. 

Do you, Gunnery Sergeant (b){6) , swear that you will faithfully dischl1.fge 
your duties as assigned in I 1s ri una so help you God? 

I do. 

The Trunslut�)r will be sworn. 

i'SHSCJI. 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) NatSecAct 
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